
Raynes Park Community 
Forum
Agenda

1 Welcome and Introductions 1 - 
20

2 Open forum
3 Date of next meeting

Date: Thursday 3 March 2016 

Time:  7.15 pm

Venue: Raynes Park Library Hall, Approach Road, 
Raynes Park, SW20 8BA

For further information please contact: 
Email getinvolved@merton.gov.uk
Call: 020 8545 3896
Visit: www.merton.gov.uk/communityforums 

mailto:getinvolved@merton.gov.uk
http://www.merton.gov.uk/communityforums


This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

Raynes Park Community Forum 
Thursday 3 March 2016 

Chair’s Report 
 
The meeting was held in Raynes Park Library Hall, and chaired by Councillor Adam 
Bush. More than 70 residents attended, as well as seven other Merton Councillors, 
and officers from the council and its partners. The Chair welcomed everyone to the 
meeting. 

Crossrail 2 

Stephen Hammond MP updated the meeting on Crossrail 2. Prior to the consultation 
Crossrail 2 had bee considering a number of different options for Wimbledon and 
Raynes Park but the consultation only offered one choice, with huge implications for 
both town centres. The proposals for Raynes Park were still vague and not clear on 
the impact for areas like the Rainbow Estate. The consultation generated more than 
2000 responses from Wimbledon, more than any other part of the route. This 
included a response from Stephen http://www.stephenhammond.net/news/my-
response-crossrail-2-consultation and a cross party response from Merton Council 
http://www.merton.gov.uk/transport-streets/public-transport/crossrail2.htm. Both 
these responses supported the principle of Crossrail 2 but not at the expense of 
viable local town centres and communities.  
 
Analysis of the consultation is currently taking place and results should be published 
in the spring. Crossrail 2 will then return with further proposals in the summer and 
more consultation later in 2016. They are being encouraged to consider further 
tunnelling to reduce the local impact. Another option could be to tunnel South West 
Trains fast line to Motspur Park which would free up space for Crossrail 2 as 
described at http://ukrail.blogspot.co.uk/. They could also look at phasing the 
construction work in Wimbledon to make sure sufficient retail space was retained 
throughout the work.  
 
In response to questions Stephen said there had been opportunities to object to the 
principle of Crossrail 2 in two previous consultations but his view was that the project 
was essential for improving capacity for south west London and presented an 
opportunity to improve Raynes Park station. The new services would result in 
changes to South West Trains to Waterloo with possible reduction but it is too early 
to know to what extent. Crossrail 2 is also waiting to hear if funding will be made 
available in the upcoming budget announcement to continue the planning and 
development of the project. 
 
It is likely that Crossrail 2 will have an impact on other local projects, in particular the 
Rainbow Estate, but no safeguarding has taken place in Raynes Park as yet. There 
are a number of other large scale public transport projects being considered but 
none would benefit south west London or have the impact of Crossrail 2. Stephen is 
meeting with Council officers to discuss the development of a Master Plan for 
Wimbledon and will raise the suggestion that officers speak with LB Newham to 
benefit from their experience of managing larger scale development.  
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.stephenhammond.net/news/my-response-crossrail-2-consultation
http://www.stephenhammond.net/news/my-response-crossrail-2-consultation
http://www.merton.gov.uk/transport-streets/public-transport/crossrail2.htm
http://ukrail.blogspot.co.uk/


 2 

Raynes Park Christmas and Summer Festivals 

David Hurst said that more than 800 people attended the Festival that took place on 
Friday 4 December. A summer arts festival will be taking place from 18 – 24 June 
2016 and details of events can be found at http://www.myraynespark.co.uk/. As the 
event coincides with National Refugee week the theme will be the positive 
contribution made by refugees. Most events will be free thanks the support of Merton 
Council and local businesses.    
 
The 2016 Christmas festival will be on 2 December and organisers are looking for 
more businesses to get involved. They will also be looking for more volunteers to 
help, especially with being stewards for the large crowd.  

Local Health Matters 

Bal Chohan, Primary Care Liaison Manager, Kingston Hospital introduced the new 
glaucoma and medical retinal clinics being delivered at Raynes Park Health Centre. 
Dr Shervin Lari from the Ophthalmology team said that clinics were held on 
Wednesdays Thursdays and referrals can be made by any GP practice. Diagnostic 
and treatments can be delivered on site but surgery still takes place at Kingston 
Hospital.  
 
Bal was asked about the possibility of having x-ray facilities at the Health Centre. Bal 
explained that the space needed for X-ray machines make it too difficult to install.  

Current and anticipated planning applications   

Neil Milligan, Development Control Manager, Merton Council updated the meeting 
on local planning issues. 
 

 Travelodge works are ongoing and the hotel is likely to be opening in summer 
2016. 

 1 Durham Road – officers have concerns about enforcement issues on this 
site and will look into the fencing as raised by residents.  

 The proposed new cycle route between New Malden, Raynes Park and 
Wimbledon – consultation has take place with streets that adjoin the route. 
There are still concerns about the impact of Thames Water pipes on the 
scheme. 

 The bins south of the Skew Arch will be removed in April to reduce the 
incidence of fly tipping. Further tidying up of the area will follow. 

 Albany Close – consultation currently take place  

 Lower Downs Road / rear of Bronson Road – existing office building is being 
converted to flats 

 Former Barclays Bank site – no interest in this site as yet 

 Burlington Road, New Maldon – application for McDonalds drive through has 
received lots of objections and these will need to be reviewed.   

 Former Emerald Service Station – applicant received approval for minor 
variation to move plant room and create an additional flat. 

 
Neil also explained that the Government is currently consulting on introducing private 
market into planning, allowing private contractors to compete to process planning 

Page 2

http://www.myraynespark.co.uk/


 3 

applications. Merton Council is currently working with Sutton and Kingston to 
develop a shared planning team across the three boroughs.  

Raynes Park Station tidy up  

Tony Edwards from the Raynes Park Association (RPA) said they are looking for 
simple, cost effective ideas to help improve the area. Some examples were shown to 
the meeting and can be found on the Council’s website at 
http://www.merton.gov.uk/community-
living/communityforums/raynesparkcommunityforum.htm  
 
Volunteers will be getting training from Network Rail that will enable them to enter 
the embankments with permission in order to help tidy them. The RPA will look to set 
up a point of contact for so residents can submit ideas and volunteer but in the 
meantime local Residents Associations are able to feed these into the RPA. 

Capital Clean Up Bid 

There is a 16 March deadline for bids to this fund. The RPA will be asking for £1500 
and toolkits.  

Open Forum 

Residents asked about the Council’s budget meeting on Wednesday 2 March. The 
Cabinet had recommended a budget with a freeze in Council Tax; opposition 
Councillors had proposed an amendment with a 1.7% increase, in the form of a 
precept to spend specifically on Adult Social Care. The amendment was 
unsuccessful and the budget was passed as proposed. Further detail is available 
from the Council’s website: 
https://mertonintranet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=142&MId=2271
&Ver=4  
 
Merton Bowling Club has reached an agreement with the Council to take on the 
maintenance of their bowling green.   
 

Dates of future meetings all at 7.15pm, in the Library Hall: 
22 June 2016 – Chaired by Councillor Stephen Crowe 
29 September 2016  
30 November 2016  
8 March 2017 
 

Page 3

http://www.merton.gov.uk/community-living/communityforums/raynesparkcommunityforum.htm
http://www.merton.gov.uk/community-living/communityforums/raynesparkcommunityforum.htm
https://mertonintranet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=142&MId=2271&Ver=4
https://mertonintranet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=142&MId=2271&Ver=4


This page is intentionally left blank



Crossrail 2 is a proposed new railway line serving London and the South East, linking Surrey to 
Hertfordshire via central London destinations. A new Crossrail 2 station is proposed at Wimbledon. 
The earliest the scheme could open by is 2030.

Crossrail 2 factsheet:  
Wimbledon station

Why do we need a Crossrail 2 station here?
A Crossrail 2 station at Wimbledon would provide an 
interchange with various National Rail services, London 
Trams and London Underground District line services. It 
would also reduce journey times and relieve pressure on 
central London rail termini, particularly Waterloo.

In addition, Wimbledon is a major employment hub with 
a busy town centre. Providing a Crossrail 2 station here 
would enable some significant new opportunities and 
potential for major redevelopment to the north and south. 

What are the benefits of Crossrail 2?
Crossrail 2 would add capacity to existing rail services and 
support economic growth by providing the infrastructure 
needed to build new homes and create more jobs across 
London and beyond. 

A Crossrail 2 station at Wimbledon would:

•	 Improve your jouney with up to 30 Crossrail 2 trains  
per hour to destinations including London, Hertfordshire 
and Surrey

•	Provide an interchange between South West Mainline 
and suburban services, District line, London Trams and 
Thameslink services

•	Reduce crowding on existing services 

•	Reduce crowding in the existing station thanks to a new 
larger entrance and interchange footbridge

•	Reduce journey times for passengers in Wimbledon 
heading to the West End and further north

•	Provide step-free access from street level to the 
Crossrail 2 platforms. 

•	Add station capacity allowing up to 3,000 more 
passengers to use the station in the peak hours

•	Provide local people with access to more jobs within  
a 45 minute journey

•	Support local businesses and economic growth by 
enabling more people to get to Wimbledon within a  
45 minute journey 

•	Reduce the time taken to travel to Wimbledon, for 
example a journey to Tottenham Court Road would be 
reduced by approximately 15-20 minutes

•	 Increase the likelihood of obtaining a seat on services 
towards central London during the morning peak

All figures are based on current working assumptions and are subject to change.

S13

Trains per hour 
through the 
tunnelled section

Page 5



The proposal
Proposals for the scheme are still at the early stages of 
design. Feedback from this and future consultations, 
together with further design and engineering work, will 
refine the proposals, ahead of seeking permission to build 
the new railway.

A new Crossrail 2 station at Wimbledon could include:

•	4 x 250 metre long platforms, around 10 metres below 
ground level to the top of the tunnel

•	An interchange between Crossrail 2 and existing 
services as well as an increase in capacity within the 
existing station

•	A new station entrance onto Queens Road 

•	The permanent relocation and expansion of London 
Trams platforms from the existing station to street level, 
in the vicinity of of Wimbledon Bridge

•	A new vehicle bridge connecting Alexandra Road 
and Queens Road. This bridge could provide a new 
permanent highway, pedestrian and cycle link across  
the railway.

To construct Crossrail 2 at Wimbledon we would require 
seven worksites within the town centre:

Sites A, B and C – Would be used for construction of 
the Crossrail 2 track below ground and the relocation 
of London Trams services above. Site C would include a 
station shaft

Site D – Would be used for the construction of the 
Crossrail 2 station and northern station shaft

Site E – Would be used to support construction on Site 
D and for construction of the new vehicle bridge. The 
site extends along the rail line to provide space for the 
Crossrail 2 track

Site F – Would be used for works to the existing ticket hall 
and entrance

Site G – Would be used for construction of the new 
vehicle bridge

To the north of Wimbledon we would build a portal, where 
trains would enter and leave the Crossrail 2 tunnelled 
section (Gap Road, Site H). Further to the north we would 
build a facility for parking or ‘stabling’ Crossrail 2 trains, a 
depot for maintaining them and a shaft (Weir Road, Site I). 
Both of these sites would be used to build and equip the 
Crossrail 2 tunnels. 

To the south of Wimbledon we would build a facility 
for reversing Crossrail 2 trains at Wimbledon and a 
connection which dives under the main Network Rail 
tracks, allowing Crossrail 2 trains to call at Raynes Park 
and stations beyond (Dundonald Road, Site J).

Proposed Crossrail 2 stations

28

11
0

1

60
1

120

16
8

155

32

26
3

1

12
9

42
30

59

288
1

307

33

66

226

211

1

204

149

146

180

1

20

1

10

16

23

3

66
35

17

38

1

1

8

659

1

54 2

52

7431

12034

39

69

55

166

46

17

53

80

39 5975

2

22
4190

25
5

143

28

331

277

1

256

1

63
4937

1

14

66
1

70

31

1

70

40

11
9

1

2 4

66

12

86

12
6

27 25

11

1

571

7

38

1

226

43

74

73

200

64

47

1150 1

284

319

74
2159

1

17

85

1

59

1

23

318

341 2

5

1

5

39

15

44

27

1

10
1

22

56

4

27

57

1

1

14

64

11
3

36

1
1

16

27

53
17

1

35
10

6

1

1

2

74

2

77

26

25

3

1

70

1

66

68

1

40

74

67

15

1

2

1

58

43

1

31

38

38

36

65

52

64

2

35

41

85

1

23

1

1

30

48

174
78

1

1

1

73

80 164
92

113

85

30

4787

97

109 165

1

129

14

23

171

112
132

2

1

229

212120
77

54

86

102

14

11 22

37

1

47

11

18

131

25

1

18

22

14

80

10
1

9

25
36

8

1

50

51

32

17

36

20

24

62

55

45

77

29

1

1

9

1

34

115

270

115

1

80

86

29

36

33

1

11

10

32

1

1

1

2

6

34

19

1

1

10
1

15
2

3

17

39

1

18

13 1

56

29

10

91

14

22

20

11

4

18

16

1

19

10

103

208

36

192

4

259

221

191

52

1

122

1

161
115

83

145

1

2

20

2

13

112

1

129

48

1

34

20

1

32

2

32

27

90

26

114

87

21

1

73

56

31

1

63

14

22

1

2

261 21

1

1

209

101

113

1

226

153

13

156 1

10 1460

10

1

245 2

33

88

1

55

67

55

193

152

91

192

79

13

91

15

137

167

169

81

102

107
70

2
102

151

1

73

12

2

120

1

141

12

84

107

1

115
74

123

98

1

115

17

33

1

25
56

1

1

2
94 80

83 40

57

38

33

30

37

82

1

27

2

24

1

3669

55

1

50

35

1

2

126

200

168

114 146

124

1 2

2

5

41

24

10

91

1

106

22
19

94

21

34

34

12

1

16

1

22

54

36

1

1

61

76

67

2

1

54

57

36

1

32
36

1

1

43

2

88

71

51

32

24

2

43

152

1

155

185

201

1

170

196

193

32

140

25

1

1

1

1

36

1

8

32

1

27

35

26

21

18

48

50

1

67

50

49

59

80

57

1

21

20

1

3

34

58

53

1

10

2

23
25

59

86

28
1

10
9

83

7

57

10
1

1
56

11
9

16

97

1

1

6

64

1

14

49

72

31

137

1

River W
andle

River W
andle

Ri
ve

r 
W

an
dl

e

Wimbledon
Park Lake

R
iver 

Nelson
Gardens

Wimbledon
Cemetery

Garratt Park

Dundonald
Recreation Ground

Wimbledon
Outer Courts

Wimbledon
Park

Waterfall Garden

Ashen
Grove

Wimbledon Park

Wimbledon
Cemetery

Galustian
Memorial
Gardens

Gap Road
Cemetery

Haydons Road
Recreation Ground

S Q U I R E S  C O U R T

B
E

N
T

LE
Y

C
LO

S
E

G R E S H A M  W
AY

LYN
D

O
N

 YA
R

D

R O S E M A R Y  R D

H
A

Y
D

O
N

 P
A

R
K

P
A

S
S

A
G

E

B
R I CK F I E LD

 RO
A

D

B R O C K H A M  C
LO

S
E

B
ERN

A
RD

 G
A

RD
EN

S

H E L M E  C L O S E

R E C T O R Y  O R C H AR D

W I L F R E D  O W E N  C L

A N C H O R A G E

C L O S E C
R

A
V

EN
 G

A
R

D
EN

S

S T.  A N D R E W S  C L O S E

C
R

A
V

E
N

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S

S
U

N
L IG

H
T

 C
L

W A L H A M  R I S E

W
ORPLE  ROAD  M

EW
S

S T.  M
A R K ’ S  P L

BROADW
AY

PLACE

A S H B O U R N E  T E R

S I R  C Y R I L

B L A C K  W
AY

C
H

A
D

W
IC

K
 AVEN

U
E

M
ANDEV I L L E

C LOSE

B R I D G E S

R O A D  M E W S

T
IN

T
E

R
N

 C
LO

S
E

T I
N

T
E

R
N

 C
LO

S
E

H A C C O M B E  R D

LA
CO

CK  C
LO

SE

C A R D I G A N  R D

H
A

ILES
 C

LO
S

E

B AT H U R S T  AV E N U E

HA M I LT O N  R O A D  M E W S

V I C T O R Y  R O A D

M E W S

B O U R N E M O U T H  R D

C H A R L E S  R O A D

SAL I S
BURY  G

ARDEN
S

W
EL

F O
R

D
 P

LA
C

E

W

E L FORD  P

LAC E

S T U A R T  R O A D

F R E S H F O R D  S
T R E E T

H O M E  PA R K  R O A D

V
IN

EY
A

R
D

 H
I L

L  
R

O
A

D

M
ELROSE  AVENUE

V
IN

E
YA

R
D

 H
I L

L  
R

O
A

D

H
O

M
E  PA

R
K

 R
O

A
D

S T R O U D  R O A D

R Y F O L D  R O A D

H
O

M
E  PA

R
K

 R
O

A
D

FA
RQ

U
H

A
R  RO

A
D

TH
E  C

R
ES

C
EN

T

C R E S C E N T  G A R D E N S

S
TR

ATH
M

O
R

E  R
O

A
D

T
H

E
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
I T

T  
C

R
ES

C
EN

T

P I T T  C R E S C E N T

A R C H W AY  C L O S E

E
N

D
EA

V
O

U
R  W

AY

W
E

IR
 R

O
A

D

W
E

I R
 R

O
A

D

R I V E R S I D E  R O A D

R
O

S
EM

A
R

Y  R
O

A
D

S
IW

A
R

D
 R

O
A

D

R I V E R S I D E  R O A D

M A S K E L L  R O A D

S T.  M
A R T I N ’ S  W

AY

D
O

RA
 R

O
A

D

K
EN

I L
W

O
R

TH
 A

V
EN

U
E

WA L D E M A R  R O A D

D
O

R
A

 R
O

A
D

L A N D G R O V E  R O A D

K
EN

I L
W

O
R

TH
 A

V
EN

U
E

P
O

P
LA

R
 C

O
U

R
T

H AY D O N  PA R K  R O A D

A
LB

A
N

Y
 R

O
A

D A
V

O
N

D
A

LE
 R

O
A

D

H AY D O N  PA R K  R O A D

C R O M W E L L  R O A D

W
E I R  R

O
A

D

K I N G S L E Y  R O A D

K O H AT  R O A D

H
A

V
E LO

C
K

 R
O

A
D

H
A

V
ELO

C
K

 R
O

A
D

S PR INGF I E LD  ROADBE LVEDERE  D
R I V

E

P IN
E  G

RO
VE

P I N E  G R O V E G L E N D A L E  D R I V E
P I N E  G ROVE

C H U R C H  H I L L

H IG
HBURY  R

OAD

B E R N A RD  G
A

R D
EN

S

LA
KE  R

OAD

ST.  A
U

B
YN

’ S  AVEN
U

E

R I C A R D S  R O A D L E O P O L D  A
V E N U E

LAKE  R
OAD

S T E E P L E  C L O S E

V IN
EYA

RD
 H

I L
L  

RO
A

D

C
U

R
R

I E  H
I L L  C

LO
S

E

H
O

M
E

 P
A

R
K

 R
O

A
D

C A
M

EL
O

T  
C LO

SE

LAM
BOURN

E  AVEN
UE

HOM
E  P

ARK  R
OAD

D R Y D E N  R O A D

T E N N Y S O N  R O A D

G
A

R
F I E LD

 R
O

A
D

C A X T O N  R O A D

C O P P E R  M I L L  L A N E

T
R

IN
I T

Y
 R

O
A

D

C R O M W E L L  R O A D

FA R A D AY  R O A D

C R AV E N  G A R D E N S

E F F R A  R O A D

C L A R E N C E  R O A D

E
V

E
LY

N
 R

O
A

D

E
V

E
LY

N
 R

O
A

D

A
S

H
LE

Y
 R

O
A

D

F A R A D AY  R O A D

E F F R A  R O A D

C L A R E N C E  R O A D

F L O R E N C E  R O A D

B
IR

K
B

E
C

K
 R

O
A

D

R EGENT  P LACE

E
D

IT
H

 R
O

A
D

C O W D R E Y  R O A D

E F F R A  R O A D

Y O R K  R O A D

A
S

H
B

U
R

Y
 P

L

H AV E L O C K  R O A D

R E G E N T  P L A C E

G R O S V E N O R  H I L L

ST.  G
EORGE ’ S

 R
OAD

A LT  G R O V E

F R A N C I S  G R O V E

ST.  G
EORGE ’ S

 R
OAD

LA
K

E
 R

O
A

D

A LW Y N E  R
O A D

W

I M
B L E D O N  B R I D G E

H
A

R
T F

IE
LD

 C
R

ES
C

EN
T

C O M P T O N  R
O A D

B
EU

LA
H

 R
O

A
D

G
R

A
H

A
M

 R
O

A
D

W
ORCESTER  ROAD

H
E

R
B

E
R

T  
R

O
A

D

PARKW
OOD  ROAD

B R O A D WAY  C O U R T

T H E     B R O A D WAY

P
A

LM
E

R
S

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D

P E L H A M  R O A D

P
A

LM
E

R
S

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D

G
LA

D
S

TO
N

E  R
O

A
D

R
U

S
S

EL L  R
O

A
D

S
TA

N
LE

Y
 R

O
A

DK
I N

G
’ S

 R
O

A
D

S O U T H  PA R K  R O A D

S O U T H  PA R K  R O A D

S
TA

N
LE

Y
 R

O
A

D

S O U T H  PA R K  R O A D

K
IN

G
’ S

 R
O

A
D

P R I N C E ’ S  R O A D

P R I N C E ’ S  R O A D

P R I N C E ’ S  R O A D

D U D L E Y  R O A D
D U D L E Y  R O A D

KIN
G ’S

 R
OAD

K I N G ’ S  R O A D

B R A D S H AW  C L O S E

A
S

H
C

O
M

B
E  RO

A
D

ROSTREVOR  ROAD

A
S

H
C

O
M

B
E

 R
O

A
D

T O Y N B E E  R O A D

C R A N B R O O K  R O A D

M
ERTO

N
 H

A
L L  G

A
R

D
EN

S

M
ERTON  HAL L  ROAD

B
RA

ES ID
E  A

VEN
U

E

TREVOR  ROAD
M

ERTO
N

 H
A

L L  RO
A

D

D U N D O N A L D  R O A D

W
IL L I AM

 ROAD

N
EW

TON
 ROAD

AV E B U R Y  R O A D

COCHRAN
E  ROAD

GOODEN
OUGH  ROAD

D U N D O N A L D  R O A D

AV E B U R Y  R O A D

CAROL IN
E  ROAD

FA
I R

LA
W

N
 R

O
A

D
W

I LT
O

N
 C

R
E

S
C

E N
T

W
I L

TON  C
R E SC E N T

S H E R W
O O D

R O A D

G R A H A M  R O A D

K I N G S W O O D  R OA D

H
ER

B
ER

T  R
O

A
D

G R I F F I T H S  R O A D

S
O

U
T

H
E

Y
 R

O
A

D

P E L H A M  R O A D

T
R

IN
I T

Y
 R

O
A

D

M
O

N
TA

G
U

E
 R

O
A

D

M
O

N
TA

G
U

E
 R

O
A

D

S O U T H  PA R K  R O A D

F L O R E N C E  R O A D

G R I F F I T H S  R O A D

P E L H A M  R O A D

B
R

ID
G

E
S

 R
O

A
D

S O U T H  PA R K  R O A D

L AT I M E R  R O A D

R I D L E Y  R O A D

Q U I C K S  R O A D

H
A

M
ILT

O
N

 R
O

A
D

H
A

M
I LT

O
N

 R
O

A
D

W
Y

C
L I F F E

 R
O

A
D

H
A

R
D

Y
 R

O
A

D
H

A
R

D
Y

 R
O

A
D

Q U I C K S  R O A D

T R A F A L G A R  R O A D

S O U T H  PA R K  R O A D

N
E

LS
O

N
 R

O
A

D

Q U I C K S  R O A D

T R A F A L G A R  R O A D

V
IC

T
O

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

G I L B E R T  R O A D

D E B U R G H  R O A D

A L L  S A I N T S  R O A D

N O R T H  R O A D

C O W P E R  R O A D

M I LT O N  R O A D

B
R

IS
B

A
N

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

C
E

C
I L  R

O
A

D

C E C I L  R O A D

Q
U

E
E

N
S

LA
N

D
 A

V
E

N
U

E

M I L N E R  R O A D

B A L F O U R  R O A D

R O W L A N D  W AY

H I G H  PAT H

H
A

M
ILT

O
N

 R
O

A
D

H
A

Y
W

A
R

D
 C

LO
S

E
H

A
Y

W
A

R
D

 C
LO

S
E

S TA N E  C L O S E

N E L S O N  G R O V E  R O A D

H
A

R
D

Y
 R

O
A

D

D
O

W
M

A
N

 C
LO

S
E

N
E

LS
O

N
 R

O
A

D
P

IN
C

O
T

T
 R

O
A

D

D
O

E
L  C

LO
S

E

V
IC

T
O

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

N E L S O N  G R O V E  R O A D

H I G H  PAT H

R
O

D
N E Y  P L A C E

H I L B O R O U G H  C L O S E

B
R

A
N

K
S

O
M

E
 R

O
A

D

B O U R N E M O U T H  R O A D

M E L B O U R N E  R O A D

T H E  PAT H

T H E  PAT H

W
ILT

O
N

 G
R

O
V

E

M
A

Y
F I E

LD
 R

O
A

D

G R A H A M  R O A D

G
LA

D
S

T
O

N
E

 R
O

A
D

G
LA

D
S

T
O

N
E

 R
O

A
D

R
U

S
S

E
L L  R

O
A

D

R
U

T L I S
H

 R
O

A
D

D E R B Y  R O A D

R
U

S
S

E
L L  R

O
A

D

G R A N V I L L E  R O A D

H A R C O U R T  R O A D

C R O S S  R O A D

P
A

LM
E

R
S

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D

S H E LT O N  R O A D

W
IN

I FR
E

D
 R

O
A

D

PA L M E R S T O N

G R O V E

M
IN

A
 R

O
A

D

S
O

U
T

H
E

Y
 R

O
A

D
K

I R
K

L E Y  R
O

A
D

B O S C O M B E  R O A D

S
O

U
T

H
E

Y
 R

O
A

D

B
O

S
C

O
M

B
E

 R
O

A
D

M
O

N
TA

G
U

E
 R

O
A

D

H E N F I E L D  R O A D

CH
U

RCH
 LA

N
E

C L I V ED
EN

 RO
A

D

T
H

E
 Q

U
A

D
R

A
N

T

T H E  Q U A D R A N T

RAYLE IG
H

 RO
A

D

S A L I S B U R Y  R O A D

S P E N C E R  H I L L  R O A D

C O U R T H O P E  V I L L A S

TA B O R  G R O V E

R I D GWAY  P L A C E

M A L C O L M  R O A D

R AY M O N D  R O A D

M
AN

SEL  R
OAD

R AY M O N D  R O A D

M
AN

SEL  R
OAD

D
R

A
X

M
O

N
T

L E
EW

ARD  G
A R DENS

BELV EDER E  G
ROV E

BE LVEDERE  AVENUE

ALAN  R
OAD

SO
M

ERSET  RO
A

D

G
A

R
R

A
T

T
 

L
A

N
E

B
U

R
N

T
W

O
O

D
 L A

N
E

A R T H U R  R O A D

D
U

R
N

S
F

O

R
D

 R
O

A
D

S
T

R
A

T
H

E
A

R
N

 
R

O
A

D

G A P  R O A D

S
T

R
A

T
H

E
A

R
N

 
R

O
A

D

G A P  R O A D

D
U

R
N

S
F

O
R

D
 

R
O

A
D

H
A

Y
D

O
N

’ S
 R

O
A

D

P L O U G H  L A N E

L
E

O
P

O
L

D
 R O A D

A R T H U R  R

O
A

D

L
E

O
P

O
L

D
 

R
O

A
D

A R T H U R  R O A D

C
H

U
R

C
H

 
R

O
A

D

A
R

T
H

U
R

 
R

O
A

D

Q U E E N S  R O A D

H
A

Y
D

O
N

’
S

 
R

O
A

D

W
O

R
P

L
E

 R
O

A
D

W
I M

B
L E

D
O

N
 H

I L
L

 R
O

A

D

W
O

R
P

L
E

  R
O

A
D

S
T

.  M

A
R

Y
’ S

 R
O

A
D

W
O O D S

I D
E

A
L

E
X

A
N

D
R

A

 R
O

A
D

H
A

R
T

F
I E

L
D

 R
O

A
D

Q
U

E
E

N
S

  R
O

A
D

Q
U

E

E
N

S
 R

O
A

D

A
L

E
X

A
N

D
R

A
 

R
O

A
D

W
O

O
D

S
I

D
E

T H E  B R O A D W A Y M
E

R
T

O
N

 
R

O
A

D

H
A

Y
D

O
N

’
S

 
R

O
A

D

H
A

Y
D

O
N

’
S

 
R

O
A

D

K I N G S T O N  R O A D

M
O

R
D

E
N

 
R

O
A

D

M
E

R
T

O
N

 
R

O
A

D

M E R T O N   H I G H  S T R E E T

H
A

R
T

F
I

E
L

D
 

R
O

A
D K I N G S T O N  R O A D

D
O

R
S

E
T

 R
O

A
D

K
I N

G S T O N  R O A D

W
O

R
P

L
E

 R
O

A
D

W I M B L E D O N  H I L L  R O A D

C
H

U
R

C
H

 R
O

A
D S

T
.  M

A R Y ’ S  R O A
D

B
U

R
G

H
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D C

H
U

R
C

H
 

R
O

A
D

C
H

U
R

C
H

 
R

O
A

D

D
U

R
N

S
F

O
R

D
 

R
O

A
D

D
U

R
N

S
F

O
R

D
 

R
O

A
D

Footbridge

Level Crossing

Footbridge

Level Crossing

Steps

Allotments

Tennis Courts

Tennis
Courts

Cricket Ground

Tennis Courts

Tennis Courts

Playground

War Memorial

Bowling
Green

Tennis Courts

Playground

Ricards Lodge
High School

Wimbledon Park
Golf Club

St. Luke’s
Church

Christ the King
Catholic Church

Wimbledon
Mosque

Chapel

Train
Depot

Chapel

Homebase

Bethel United
Church of
Jesus Christ

Early Years
Centre

Wickes

Wimbledon Lawn
Tennis Museum

St. Mary’s
C of E Church

Fellowship
House

The
Wimbledon
Club

Wimbledon Park
Watersports Centre

Bishop Gilpin
Primary School

Merton
Evangelical

Church

South Wimbledon
Community Centre

All Saints’
Church

St. Andrew’s
Church

Wimbledon
Spiritualist
Church

Irish
Centre

Downings
House

Pelham
Primary School

The Salvation
Army

Wimbledon
Fire Station

Merton Hall

Wimbledon
Day Nursery

Staples

St. John the
Devine Church

Bakehouse
Studio

Merton Abbey
Primary School

St. John’s
Church Hall

Abbey
Sure Start
Centre High Path Community

Resource Centre

Centrecourt
Shopping Centre

Morrisons

Wimbledon
Magistrates’
Court

Queens Road
Church

Waitrose

New Wimbledon
Theatre

South
Wimbledon Club

St. Mary’s RC
Primary School

Bethel
Baptist
Church The Prophecy

Social Club

Wimbledon
International
Seventh Day
Adventist Church

Patrick Doody
Clinic

Crown Kindergardens
Day Nursery

Princes Road
Surgery

YMCA

Jobcentre
Plus

Holy Trinity C of E
Primary School

Holy Trinity
Church

Antoinette
Hotel

Polka Theatre

Wimbledon
Methodist Church

Phoenix
Hotel

The Priory
C of E School

St. Winefride’s
Church

Wimbledon Leisure
Centre

Air
Training
Corps

Shree
Ghanapathy
Temple

Wilton
Tennis Club

Bowling
Green

Dundonald
Primary
School

Dundonald
Congregational Church

Royal Mail
Delivery Office

Building Blocks
Nursery

Wimbledon Racquets
& Fitness Club

Wimbledon
Bridge Club

Christian
Science Church

Francis Grove
Surgery

Odeon
Wimbledon
Guild

Justin
James
Hotel

British
Red Cross

Hillside
Church

Virgin Active
Health Club

Sainsbury’s

Elys

Trinity
United Reformed

Church

St. Mark’s
C of E Church

Wimbledon
Library

Wimbledon
High School

Alexandra
Surgery

Willington
School

WimbledonWimbledonWimbledon

Nelson
Trade Park

High Park
Estate

Riverside
Business Park

Plough Lane
Retai l  Park

Wimbledon
Stadium

Garratt
Business Park

Wimbledon
Park

Wimbledon
Cemetery

The Piazza

South Park
Gardens

S U M M E R S T O W N
W I M B L E D O N  P A R K

W I M B L E D O N

S O U T H  W I M B L E D O N

G

E

H

D

F

B

J

C

A

Proposed worksites

Crossrail 2 alignment

New station entrances

Key local buildings

Station shaft

District line

Key

Existing station entrances

© Crown copyright and database rights 2015 Ordnance Survey 100035971/043
© Copyright Transport for London 2015

Proposed worksites at Wimbledon station

P
age 6



Minimising our impact
Drawing on Crossrail 1’s experience of building stations, 
the proposed Crossrail 2 station at Wimbledon is 
estimated to take around eight - ten years to complete. 
Further work is underway to determine the option that 
would minimise the impact on Wimbledon town centre to 
provide for the new Crossrail 2 and London Tram facilities.

As we are at a very early stage of design, we have not 
developed a construction schedule detailing the duration 
each site would be required. However, not all sites would be 
required for the entire construction period and staging of the 
construction works would be an important factor to minimise 
disruption in the Wimbledon town centre and wider area. We 
are keen to work with the London Borough of Merton and 
local stakeholders to further assess the current proposals 
and explore opportunities to minimise construction impacts.

All our contractors would have to adhere to a Code of 
Construction Practice which would be developed with 
local authorities. This would set out requirements for 
considerate construction practices that use the latest 
techniques to reduce noise and disruption both for 
surface and underground works.

As part of our Environmental Statement, a full evaluation 
of the potential impacts of construction and operation of 
the scheme would be documented along with proposed 
methods to minimise impacts where required. These 
proposals would then form commitments as part of the 
application for planning consent

Gap Road – proposed site for portal and 
tunnelling works (Site H)
A portal would connect the Crossrail 2 surface railway to 
the underground Crossrail 2 tunnels. The tunnel portal 
would serve two functions:

1.	 During construction the portal provides a site to launch 
the equipment that constructs the Crossrail 2 tunnels, 
called the Tunnel Boring Machine (TBM).

2.	 Once construction is completed and the trains are in 
service, the portal provides an entrance/exit for the 
Crossrail 2 trains between the surface railway and 
the two new Crossrail 2 tunnels through the centre of 
London.

A new Crossrail 2 portal at Gap Road would include the 
following:

•	A retained cutting approximately 300 metres long where 
the surface railway gradually descends to the portal

•	The tunnel portal, which is the point where the surface 
railway enters the tunnel and TBMs begin

•	A worksite bordering Gap Road and the South West 
Main Line railway

Proposed worksite at Gap Road

Wimbledon
Park Lake

River W
andle

River W
andle

River W
andle

Ri
ve

r 
W

an
dl

e

River W
andle

Wimbledon
Park

Waterfall Garden

Ashen
Grove

Wimbledon Park

King George’s Park

Durnsford Road
Recreation Ground

Wimbledon
Cemetery

Lambeth
Cemetery

Wimbledon
Cemetery

Lambeth
Cemetery

Streatham
Cemetery

Garratt Park

Wandsworth
Cemetery

Streatham
Cemetery

Fountain
Recreation Ground

Gap Road
Cemetery

B
REM

A
N

S  RO
W

S
T.

 A
N

D
R

EW
’S

 C

OUR T

A
LD

R I CH
 T ERRA

CE

B R O A D G AT E S

R O A D

D O U N E S F O R T H  G A R D E N S

FLO
CK  M

I L L  P LA
CE

B R A M S T O N  R
O A D

BARN
F I E LD  C LOSE

D
A

W
N

A
Y  

G
A

R
D

EN
S

S T.  G E O R G E ’ S
 G

RO V E

S Q U I R E S  C O U R T

B
E

N
T

LE
Y

C
LO

S
E

G R E S H A M  W
AY

LYN
D

O
N

 YA
R

D

R O S E M A R Y  R D

H O P W
O O D  C

L O S E

G L E N TA N N E R  W
AY

B
R ICK F I E LD

 RO
A

D

WAY N F L E T E  S T R E E T

TRA
N

M
ERE  RO

A
D

V ICTOR IA  M
E W S

SW
A

B
Y  RO

A
D

LE
C

K
FO

R
D

 R
O

A
D

O
PEN

V I EW
H

EA
D

IN
G

TO
N

 RO
A

D

L I D I A R D  R O A D

O
PEN

V I EW

F I E LD
V I EW

F I E LD
V I EW

G U N N E R S  R O A D

G
O

D
LEY  RO

A
D

T I L EH
U

RST  RO
A

D

E L L ERTO
N

 RO
A

D

M
ELRO

SE  AVEN
U

E

B
RA

EM
A

R  AVEN
U

E

R E V E L S T O K E  R O A D

ELS
EN

H
A

M
 S

TR
EET

H
EYTH

O
R

P
 S

TR
EET

C
LO

N
M

O
R

E  S
TR

EET

S O U T H D E A N  G A R D E N S

L AV E N H A M  R O A D

G
A

R
T

M
O

O
R

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S

E
LS

E
N

H
A

M
 S

T
R

E
E

T

H
E

Y
T

H
O

R
P

 S
T

R
E

E
T

K I N G S C L I F F E  G A R D E N S

C
LO

N
M

O
R

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T

E
N

G
A

D
IN

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T

B R O O K W O O D  R O A D

B R O O K W O O D  R O A D

W
EYB

O
U

R
N

E  S
TR

E ET

W
E

IR
 R

O
A

D

S T E E R F O R T H  S T R E E T

S
T

E
E

R
FO

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

T H O R N D E A N  S T R E E T

B
R

O
O

K
LA

N
D

S
 A

V
EN

U
E

T R E W I N T  S T R E E T

D
A

W
L I

S
H

 A
V

EN
U

E

S K E L B R O O K  S T R E E T

SU
M

M
ERLE

Y  S
TREET

H A S L E M E R E  AV E N U E

R AV E N S B U R Y  R O A D

R
A

V
EN

S
B

U
R

Y  T E R
R

A
C

E

G R O T O N  R
O A D

P E N W I T H  R O A D

S T R AT H V I L L E  R O A D

T H O R N S E T T  R O A D

KN
A

RESB OROUGH  DR I VE P E N W I T H  R O A D

R
IV

ER
D

A
LE  D

R
I V

E

S T U A R T  R O A D

A S H E N  G R O V E

W
E

LL IN
G

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D

N
O

RM
A

N
TO

N
 AVEN

U
E

A
LVERSTO

N
E  AVEN

U
E

W
O

LSE L E Y  A
VEN

U
E

H AVA N A  R O A D

D
U

RN
SFO

RD
 A

VEN
U

E

G O R D O N D A L E  R O A D

LU
C

I EN
 R

O
A

D

R E V E L S T O K E  R O A D M O U N T  R O A D

R AV E N S B U R Y  R O A D

EN
G

A
D

IN
E  S

TR
EET

E LB
O

R
O

U
G

H
 S

TR
EET

P E N W I T H  R O A D

T
R

E
N

T
H

A
M

 S
T

R
E

E
T

A
S

T
O

N
V

I L L E
 S

T
R

E
E

T

A
C

U
B

A
 R

O
A

DS T R AT H V I L L E  R O A D

B O D M I N  S T R E E T

L AV E N H A M  R O A D

A
R

R
A

G
O

N
 R

O
A

D

E
LB

O
R

O
U

G
H

 S
T

R
E

E
T

T
R

E
N

T
H

A
M

 S
T

R
E

E
T

A
S

T
O

N
V

I L L E
 S

T
R

E
E

T

F R E S H F O R D  S
T R E E T

I S I S  S T R E E T

Q U I N T O N  S T R E E T

L I T T L E T O N  S T R E E T

WA L D R O N  R O A D

F R A N C H E  C
O U R T  R

O A D

B
R ID

G
FO

RD
 S TREET

FRAN
CHE  COURT  ROAD

TRA
N

M
ERE  RO

A
D

PEARTREE  AVEN
UE

SW
A

B
Y  RO

A
D

D AW N AY  R O A D

D
EE

S
ID

E  
R

O
A

D

S T R AT H D O N  D R I V E

O
PEN

V I EW

S T.  G E O R G E ’ S  G R O V E

A
T

K
IN

S
O

N
 M

O
R

LE
Y

 A
V

E
N

U
E

L A N E S B O R O U G H  WAY

G R O S V E N O R  WAY

H O M E  PA R K  R O A D

V
IN

EY
A

R
D

 H
I L

L  
R

O
A

D

M
ELROSE  AVENUE

V
IN

E
YA

R
D

 H
I L

L  
R

O
A

D

H
O

M
E  PA

R
K

 R
O

A
D

S T R O U D  R O A D

R Y F O L D  R O A D

H
O

M
E  PA

R
K

 R
O

A
D

FA
RQ

U
H

A
R  RO

A
D

TH
E  C

R
ES

C
EN

T

C R E S C E N T  G A R D E N S

S
TR

ATH
M

O
R

E  R
O

A
D

T
H

E
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
I T

T  
C

R
ES

C
EN

T

P I T T  C R E S C E N T

A R C H W AY  C L O S E

E
N

D
E

A
V

O
U

R  W

AY

W
E

IR
 R

O
A

D

W
E

I R
 R

O
A

D

R I V E R S I D E  R O A D

R
O

S
EM

A
R

Y  R
O

A
D

S
IW

A
R

D
 R

O
A

D

R I V E R S I D E  R O A D

M A S K E L L  R O A D

S T.  M
A R T I N ’ S  W

AY

A L D R E N  R
O A D

B U R M
E S T E R  R

O A D

K
E

B
L

E  STR EE T

HUN
TSP I L L  S TREET

H U N T S P I L
L  S

T R E E T

BE L L EW
 STREET

SQUAREY  S TREET

H
A

ZE LH
U

RST  RO
A

D
BUR F I E L D  C L O S E

STRATH
D

O
N

 D

R IV
E

H A Z E L H U R S T  R O A D

S T R AT H D O N  D R I V E

THURSO  S TREET

SM
AL LW

OOD  R
OAD

ROSTE L LA  R
OAD

R O G E R S  R
O A D

D
O

RA
 R

O
A

D

K
EN

I L
W

O
R

TH
 A

V
EN

U
E

WA L D E M A R  R O A D

D
O

R
A

 R
O

A
D

L A N D G R O V E  R O A D

K
EN

I L
W

O
R

TH
 A

V
EN

U
E

P
O

P
LA

R
 C

O
U

R
T

W
E I R  R

O
A

D

H
A

V
E LO

C
K

 R
O

A
D

LAKE  R
OAD

V IN
EYA

RD
 H

I L
L  

RO
A

D

C
U

R
R

I E  H
I L L  C

LO
S

E

CA
M

EL
O

T  
C LO

SE

LAM
BOURN

E  AVEN
UE

HOM
E  P

ARK  R
OAD

F O U N TA I N  R O A D

A
LSTO

N
 RO

A
D

W

ATERSI D
E  W

A
Y

P
E VEN

S
E Y  ROADB E R TA L  R O A D

A
LSTO

N
 RO

A
D

W O R S L A D E  R O A D

C O P P E R  M I L L  L A N E

S M A L LW O O D  R O A D

PE VENSEY  RO
A

D

FO
SS  RO

A
D

CRANM
ER  T ERRACE

FOUNTA IN
 R

OAD

FA I R
L I G

HT  R
OAD

KHARTOUM
 R

OAD

E
A

R
L

S
F

I
E

L
D

 
R

O
A

D

M
A

G
D

A
L E

N
 R

O
A

D

G
A

R
R

A
T

T
 

L
A

N
E

G
A

R
R

A
T

T
      L

A
N

E

G
A

R
R

A
T

T
 

L
A

N
E

B
U

R
N

T
W

O
O

D
 L A

N
E

A
B

O
Y

N
E

 R
O

A
D

A
B

O
Y

N
E

 
R

O
A

D

B
U

R
N

T
W

O
O

D
 L

A
N

E

A R T H U R  R O A D

D
U

R
N

S
F

O

R
D

 R
O

A
D

P
L

O
U

G
H

 L
A

N
E

S
U

M

M
E

R
S

T
O

W
N

G A R R A T T  L A N E

W
I M

B L E D O N  R O A D

G A R R A T T  L A N E

G
A

R
R

A
T

T
 L

A
N

E

S
T

R
A

T
H

E
A

R
N

 
R

O
A

D

S
T

R
A

T
H

E
A

R
N

 
R

O
A

D

G A P R O A D

D
U

R
N

S
F

O
R

D
 

R
O

A
D

P L O U G H  L A N E

L
E

O
P

O
L

D
 R O A D

L
E

O
P

O
L

D
 

R
O

A
D

A R T H U R  R O A D

A
R

T
H

U
R

 
R

O
A

D

B
L

A
C

K
S

H
A

W
 

R
O

A
D

D
U

R
N

S
F

O
R

D
 

R
O

A
D

M
E

R
T

O
N

 
R

O
A

D

D
U

R
N

S
F

O
R

D
 

R
O

A
D

Footbridge

Bowling
Green

Tennis Courts

Playground

War Memorial

War Memorial

Allotments

Bowling
Green

Sports Ground

Swaby Gardens
Play Space

Tennis Court

Sports Ground

Bowling
Green

Football
Ground

Sports Ground

War Memorial

War Memorial

Central London
Golf Centre

Battersea
Ironsides

Sports Club

Burntwood
School

Chapel

Chapel

Smallwood
Primary School
& Language Unit

Fairlight
Christian
Centre

Ricards Lodge
High School

Wimbledon Park
Golf Club

St. Luke’s
Church

Christ the King
Catholic Church

Wimbledon
Mosque

Wimbledon Park
Primary School

Chapel

Train
Depot

Chapel

Homebase

Early Years
Centre

The
Rainbow

School

Wickes

Garratt Park
School

Lambeth
Crematorium

Summerstown
Mission Evangelical
Church

St. Marys
Church

Chapel

Chapel

Chapel
(Former)

Burntwood
School

St. Barnabas
C of E Church

Southfields
Group Practice

Southfields
Methodist Church

Tara
Theatre

Earlsfield
Practice

Earlsfield
Baptist Church

Earlsfield
Library

St. Andrew’s
C of E Church

Earlsfield
Primary School

The Spencer
Club

Wimbledon Park
Athletics Track

Athletics Ground

Wimbledon Park
Watersports Centre

Wimbledon
Park
Wimbledon
Park
Wimbledon
ParkW I M B L E D O N  P

W
E

IR
 R

O
A

D

A R C H W

W
E

IR
 R

O
A

D

Y  C L O S E

E
N

D
E

A
V

O
U

R
W

AY

W
E

I R
R

O
A

D

D
R

O

A
D

Homebasee

edon
Lake

River W
andllee

Riivver WW
anddlllle

River
W

andle

enenWaterfall Garde

AAshen
GrGroveG

Wimbledon Park

King George’s Park

Durnsford Road
Recreation Ground

Wimbledon
Cemetery

Lambeth
Cemetery

Wimbledon
Cemetery

Lambeth
Cemetery

Streatham
Cemetery

Garratt Park

Wandsworth
Cemetery

B
REMM

AA
NN

SS
RROO

W

S
T.

A
N

D
R

EW
’S

COUR TT

A
LD

R I CH
 T ERRA

CE

B R O A D G

R O A

D O U N E S F O R T H  G A R D E N S

B R A M S T O N  R
O A D

BARN
F I E LD  C LOSE

D
A

W
N

A
Y  

G
A

R
D

EN
S

S T. G E O R G E ’ S
G RO V E

S Q U I R E S  C O U R T

N
T

LE
Y

B
E

N
T

L E
Y

C
LO

S
E

G R E S H A M  W
AY

LYN
D

O
N

 YA
R

D

R O S E M A R Y  R D

H O P W
O O DO D  C

L O S E

G L E N TA N N E R  W
AY

B
R ICK F I E LD

 RO
A

D

WAY N F L E T E  S T R E E T

TRA
N

M
ERE

RO
A

D

V ICTOR IA

M
E W S

SW
A

B
Y  RO

A
D

LE
C

K
FO

R
D

 R
O

A
D

O
PEN

V I EW
H

EA
D

IN
G

TO
N

 RO
A

D

H
EA

D
IN

G
TO

N
 RO

A
D

O
A

D

L I D I A R D  R O A D

L I D

O A D

O
PEN

V I EW

O
PEN

V I EW

F I E LD
V I EW

F I E LD
V I EW

G U N N E R S  R O A D

G
O

D
LEY  RO

A
D

T I L EH
U

RST  RO
A

D

M
ELRO

SE  AVEN
U

E

B
RA

EM
A

R  AVEN
U

E

R E V E L S T O K E  R O A D

ELS
EN

H
A

M
 S

TR
EET

H
EYTH

O
R

P
 S

TR
EET

C
LO

N
M

O
R

E  S
TR

EET

L AV E N H A M  R O A D

E
LS

E
N

H
A

M
 S

T
R

E
E

T

H
E

Y
T

H
O

R
P

 S
T

R
E

E
T

C
LO

N
M

O
R

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T

E
N

G
A

D
IN

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T

B R O O K W O O D  R O A D

W
EYB

O
U

R
N

E
S

TR
E E

S T E E R F O R T H
S T R E E T

S
T

E
E

R
FO

R
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

T H O R N D E A N  S T R E E T

B
R

O
O

K
LA

N
D

S
 A

V
EN

U
E

B
R

O
O

K
LA

N
D

S
 A

V
EN

U
E

T R E W I N T  S T R E E T

D
A

W
L I

S
H

 A
V

EN
U

E

S K E L B R O O K  S T R E E T

SU
M

M
ERLE

Y  S
TREET

H A S L E M E R E  AV E N U E

R AV E N S B U R Y  R O A D

R
A

V
EN

S
B

U
R

Y
T ER

R
A

C
E

G R O T O N  R
O A D

P E N W I T H  R O A D

S T R AT H V I L L E  R O A D

T H O R N S E T T  R O A D

KN
A

RESB OROUGH
DR I VE P E N W I T H  R O A D

IV
E

S T U A R T  R O A D

A S H E N  G R O V E

W
E

LL IN
G

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D

N
O

RM
A

N
TO

N
 AVEN

U
E

A
LVERSTO

N
E  AVEN

U
E

W
O

LSE L E Y  A
VEN

U
E

H AVA N A  R O A D

D
U

RN
SFO

RD
 A

VEN
U

E

G O R D O N D A L E  R O A D

LU
C

I EN
 R

O
A

D

R E V E L S T O K E  R O A D M O U N T  R O A D

R AV E N S B U R Y  R O A D

EN
G

A
D

IN
E  S

TR
EET

E LB
O

R
O

U
G

H
 S

TR
EET

P E N W I T H  R O A D

T
R

E
N

T
H

A
M

 S
T

R
E

E
T

A
S

T
O

N
V

I L L E
 S

T
R

E
E

T

A
C

U
B

A
 R

O
A

DS T R AT H V I L L E  R O A D

B O D M I N  S T R E E T

L AV E N H A M R O A D

A
R

R
A

G
O

N
R

O
A

D

E
LB

O
R

O
U

G
H

S
T

R
E

E
T

R
E

N
T

H
A

M
 S

T
R

E
E

T

V
I L L E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

F R E S H F O R D  S
T R E E T

I S I S  S T R E E T

Q U I N T O N  S T R E E T

R E E T

WA L D R O N  R O A D

F R A N C H E  C
O U R T  R

O A D

B
R ID

G
FO

RD
 S TREET

FRAN
CHE  COURT  ROAD

TRA
N

M
ERE  RO

A
D

PEARTREE  AVEN
UE

SW
A

B
Y  RO

A
D

D AW N AY  R O A D

D AW N AY  R O A D

D
EE

S
ID

E
RRR

OO
AAA

D

S T R AT H D O N  D R I V E

T H D O N  D R I V EE

O
PEN

V I EW

O
PPEN

V I EW

SS TT.. GG EE OO RR GG E ’’ SS GG R OO V E

A
T

K
IN

S
O

N
 M

O
R

LE
Y

 A
V

E
N

U
E

L A N E S B O R O U G H  WAY

G R O S V E N O R  WAY

H O M E PA R K R O A D

V
IN

EY
A

R
D

 H
I L

L  
R

O
A

D

M
ELROSE  AVENUE

V
IN

E
YA

R
D

 H
I L

L  
R

O
A

D

H
O

M
E

PA
R

K
R

O
A

D

S T R O U D  R O A D

R Y F O L D  R O A D

H
O

M
E  PA

R
K

 R
O

A
D

E
P

FA
RQ

U
H

A
R  RO

A
D

TH
E  C

R
ES

C
EN

TT

C R E S C E N T  G A R D E N S

S
TR

ATH
M

O
R

E  R
O

A
D

T
H

E
C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

N
T

T T  C R E S C E N T
T  C R E S C E N T

P

R I V E R S I D E  R O A D

R
O

S
EM

A
R

Y  R
O

A
D

S
IW

A
R

D
 R

O
A

D

R I V E R S I D E  R O A DR I V E R S I D E R O

M A S K E L L  R O A D

S T.  M
A R T I N ’ S  W

AY

A L D R E N  R
O A D

B U R M
E S T E R  R

O A D

K
E

B
L

E
STR EE T

HUN
TSP I L L  S TREET

H U N T S P I L
L  S

T R E E T

BE L L EW
 STREET

SQUAREY  S TREET

H
A

ZE LH
U

RST  RO
A

D
BUR F II EE LL DD

C LL OO SS E

SSSTTRRATH
D

O
N

DR IV
E

H A Z E L H U R S T  R O A D

S T R ATT HH DD OO NN
DDD RRR III VVV EEE

THURSO  S TREET

SM
AL LW

OOD  R
OAD

ROSTE L LA  R
OAD

D
O

R
A

 R
O

A
D

K
EN

I L
W

O
R

TH
 A

V
EN

U
E

W
E I R

R O
A

D

V IN
EYA

RD
 H

I L
L  

RO
A

D

C
U

R
R

I E  H
I L L  C

LO
S

E

CA
M

EL
O

T  
C LO

SE

A
M

EL
O

T  
C LO

SE

LAM
BOURN

E  AVEN
UE

HOM
E  P

ARK  R
OAD

W

ATERSI D
E

W

P
E VEN

S
E Y

ROADB E R TA L  R O A D

A
LSTO

N
 RO

A
D

W O R S L A D E  R O A D

R  M I L L  L A N E

C O P P E R
S M A L LW O O D  R O A D

PE VENSEY
RO

A
D

FO
SS  RO

A
D

RO
A

D

FA I R
L

KHARTOUM
 R

OAD

M
A

G
D

A
L E

N
 R

O
A

D

G
A

R
R

A
T

T
L

A
N

E

A
T

T
      L

A
N

E

G
A

R
R

A
T

T
L

A
N

E

B
U

R
N

T
W

O
O

D
 L A

N
E

A
B

O
Y

N
E

 R
O

A
D

A
B

O
Y

N
E

 R
O

A
D

A
B

O
A

B
O

Y
N

E
 R

O
A

D

A
B

O
Y

N
E

 
R

O
A

D

A
B

O
Y

N
E

 
R

O
A

D

A
B

O

B
U

RR
N

T
W

O
O

D
L

AAA
N

A R T H U R  R O A D
R O A D

A R T H U R  

A R T H U R R O A

D
UU

R
S

F
O

R
DD

R
O

A
D

P
L

O
U

G
H

 L
A

N
EE

SSS
UUU

MMM

MMM
EEE

RRR
SSSS

TTT
OOO

WWW
NNN

G A R R A TT T L A N E

W
I M

B L E D O N  R O A D

M

G A R R A T T L A N E

A
D

SS
T

RR
A

T
H

E
AA

RR
NNN

R
OO

AA
DD

D
U

R
N

S
F

O
R

D
R

L
E

O
P

O
L

D
 

R
O

A
D

L
E

O
P

O
L

D
 

R
O

A
D

A R T H UUU RRR
RRR OOO AAA DDD

AAA
RRR

TTT
HHH

UUU
RRR

RRR
OOO

AAA
DDD

B
L

A
C

K
S

H
A

W
R

O
A

D

DDD
UUU

RRR
NN

SSS
FFF

OOO
RRR

DD
RRR

OOO
AAA

DDD

M
E

R
TT

OOO
NNN

RR
OOO

AAA
DDD

DDDD
UUUU

RR
NNN

SSSS
FFF

OOOO
RRRR

DDDD
RRRRR

OOOOOO
AAAAAAAA

DDDDDDD

b dgetbridgFootFootbF

owlBowwling
eenGreeen

Tennis Courts

Playgroundygrou dPlayground

War Memorial

moriaorialem ialWar Mem

Allotments

wlingBo
eenGre

Sports Grounds G undG

y Gaby GarSwaby ardens
Spaceay Sp cePlay S e

Tennis Court

Sports Ground

Bowling
Green

Football
Ground

War

Central LondCe
olf CentreGo

BBattersea
Ironsidesonsronsidesnns

ClubClubbSportststs Clubts Club

Burntwood
School

apeChapelChapelCh

C

woodmaSmaSmallwSmallwo
loSchoolPrimPrimPrimary SPrimary Sc

tge Unitan& Langnguagenguage

Fairlight
Christian
Centre

WimbbledWimbledon ParkWimbledimbled
bGooGoGolf Cluolf Clu

uke’sSt. Lukeuke
chhurchurcChuhur

hrist tC st the KingChrist trhrist theCC
Caatholic ChurchathCCa

ledoWimbledonededdondon
Mosque

WimbledonWimbledo aWimbledon ParkWimbledon Pa
oolPrimaPrimaPPrimary SchoolPrimary School

rainTr
DepotD

Chapel

Early Yly YeEarE y Yearsss
CCentre

The
Rainbow

ScSchocc

Wickes

kkatt Pt ParGarratt Parkarratt Park
hoSchoolSchoolSchool

amLambethmambetLambethm
toriutorto iumCreCC mmaCrematoCremato

townnstowmmerstouuSuummumm
ngelielicang licaloon EvanMisMisssioissio

Church

t. MSt. MaSt. MarysSt. Marys
CChChurchCh

ChapelhhapeelhChCh

ChapelChCha
Former)(Fo(Fo

oonBurntwoodrntwoo
SchoolSchooSchoo

St. Barnabas
C of E Church

ssouthhfiSouthfiefieldshfields
ticeiceceouup PraacGroup Pracacticactice

SouthfieldsS
Methodist ChurchMMeMM

Tara
Theatre

eldrlsEarlsrlsfierlsfie
cececPracacticactic

eldEarEararlsfiearlsfie
stst ChurchBaBaptptist ptist 

Earlsfield
Library

w’ssSt. Andrew’ASt. AndreSt Andrewt Andrt Andre

S

ChurhurcC of E ChurchC of E C

ldldEarEarrlsfieldrlsfieldarEarls
choolcaaPP ary Scary ScPrimaPrima

erpencThe Spencncerncer
ClubCllulu

und

bledon Parkara
ports Centrentrentre

nedonblbbmmmmmmmiWi
Park

Ri
ve

r
W

an
dl

e

L I T T L E T O

E

lloll

nnnnni nonledobbliimmmmm eimbledoddbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbmmmmmmmmmmmiWiWiWWiWWWW ddddddeeeeeellllllllll oooooonnnnnnnnnnnnnnmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmiiiiiiiiiiWWWWWWWWWW ddooeeiiiiiiWimbledon
kkPParParaaaaaaaa kkkkkkkkkkrrrrrrPPPPPP kkaa kkkkPark

WimbledonWimbledonWimb
CemeteryCeme

eaanePlouough La
R rrkRetaai l  Par

lhurstlhursthuHazelhursthur
Estate

WimbledonWimb ononon
Stadiumdiu

GarrattGarrattar
ssne rkBusineess ParkBussi es

eeAboyne Estate

he QuadrangleThThe Quadranhe Quadran

Garratt
Green

Hortonn
Halls

essRufRufu siBuss BusininesRufus essssssssss
tCentree

P A KA R K
S UU MS U MS UU M MMMMMMMM MM EMMMM RE RE RRRRE R O W NOO W NO WO WOS T O W NS T O WR SS

yW

R L

G

A

A

r

o

C

e
L

G A
A

OR
IT V DA

o

b
p

P

Proposed worksites

Crossrail 2 underground tunnels

New station entrances

Key local buildings

Station shaft

District line

Key

Existing station entrances

Proposed worksites

Crossrail 2 underground tunnels

New station entrances

Key local buildings

Station shaft

District line

Key

Existing station entrances

Proposed worksites

Crossrail 2 underground tunnels

New station entrances

Key local buildings

Station shaft

District line

Key

Existing station entrances

P
I T

T  
C

R
ES

C
EN

T

P
I T

T

W AY  

M

ET

T L E T O N  S T R E E T

D

ow
hoolhoolchoochoo

P I T T

N

M EEE

Ri
ve

G

A
NN

EEE

I

Weir Road – proposed site for stabling, depot, 
shaft and tunnelling works (Site I)
Crossrail 2 would need a large site at the south end of its 
tunnelled section. This site would provide: 

•	Parking or ‘stabling’ of trains, with facilities for train 
washing and cleaning

•	A depot for maintaining these trains

•	A shaft providing ventilation and emergency access  
to the tunnels

•	Support for Crossrail 2 tunnelling works

Our preferred site would be located on the Weir Road 
industrial estate off Durnsford Road (Site I). This site has 
been selected because it is close to Crossrail 2’s southern 
hub at Wimbledon, allowing trains to enter and leave 
service promptly. It also provides access to the South 
West Main Line so that deliveries could be made by rail. 

For further information about shafts, please refer to  
G2: A Typical Shaft.

Dundonald Road – proposed site for ‘turn-
backs’ and ‘dive-under’ (Site J)
To provide a high-frequency train service, Crossrail 2 
would need facilities for reversing trains at Wimbledon 
known as ‘turn-backs’. We would also need to provide a 
connection under the main Network Rail tracks known as 
a ‘dive-under’, allowing Crossrail 2 trains to call at Raynes 
Park and stations beyond.

Our preferred site would include areas between 
Dundonald Road, Toynbee Road and the main Network 
Rail tracks (Site J).

Crossrail 2 
alignment

Key local buildings

Proposed shaft  
worksite

Key

Proposed worksite

Proposed worksite at Weir Road

Proposed worksite at Dundonald Road

28

11
0

1

60
1

120

16
8

155

32

26
3

1

12
9

42
30

59

288
1

307

33

66

226

211

1

204

149

146

180

1

20

1

10

16

23

3

66
35

17

38

1

1

8

659

1

54 2

52

7431

12034

39

69

55

166

46

17

53

80

39 5975

2

22
4190

25
5

143

28

331

277

1

256

1

63
4937

1

14

66
1

70

31

1

70

40

11
9

1

2 4

66

12

86

12
6

27 25

11

1

571

7

38

1

226

43

74

73

200

64

47

1150 1

284

319

74
2159

1

17

85

1

59

1

23

318

341 2

5

1

5

39

15

44

27

1

10
1

22

56

4

27

57

1

1

14

64

11
3

36

1
1

16

27

53
17

1

35
10

6

1

1

2

74

2

77

26

25

3

1

70

1

66

68

1

40

74

67

15

1

2

1

58

43

1

31

38

38

36

65

52

64

2

35

41

85

1

23

1

1

30

48

174
78

1

1

1

73
80 164

92

113

85

30

4787

97

109 165

1

129

14

23

171

112
132

2

1

229

212120
77

54

86

102

14

11 22

37

1

47

11

18

131

25

1

18

22

14

80

10
1

9

25
36

8

1

50

51

32

17

36

20

24

62

55

45

77

29

1

1

9

1

34

115

270

115

1

80

86

29

36

33

1

11

10

32

1

1

1

2

6

34

19

1

1

10

1

15
2

3

17

39

1

18

13 1

56

29

10

91

14

22

20

11

4

18

16

1

19

10

103

208

36

192

4

259

221

191

52

1

122

1

161
115

83

145

1

2

20

2

13

112

1
129

48

1

34

20

1

32

2

32

27

90

26

114

87

21

1

73

56

31

1

63

14

22

1

2

261 21

1

1

209

101

113

1

226

153

13

156 1

10 1460

10

1

245 2

33

88

1

55

67

55

193

152

91

192

79

13

91

15

137

167

169

81

102

107
70

2
102

151

1

73

12

2

120

1

141

12

84

107

1

115
74

123

98

1

115

17

33

1

25
56

1

1

2
94 80

83 40

57

38

33

30

37

82

1

27

2

24

1

3669

55

1

50

35

1

2

126

200

168

114 146

124

1 2

2

5

41

24

10

91

1

106

22
19

94

21

34

34

12

1

16

1

22

54

36

1

1

61

76

67

2

1

54

57

36

1

32
36

1

1

43

2

88

71

51

32

24

2

43

152

1

155

185

201

1

170

196

193

32

140

25

1

1

1

1

36

1

8

32

1

27

35

26

21

18

48

50

1

67

50

49

59

80

57

1

21

20

1

3
34

58

53

1

10

2

23
25

59

86

28
1

10
9

83

7

57

10
1

1
56

11
9

16

97

1

1

6

64

1

14

49

72

31

137

1

River W
andle

River W
andle

Ri
ve

r 
W

an
dl

e

Wimbledon
Park Lake

R
iver 

Nelson
Gardens

Wimbledon
Cemetery

Garratt Park

Dundonald
Recreation Ground

Wimbledon
Outer Courts

Wimbledon
Park

Waterfall Garden

Ashen
Grove

Wimbledon Park

Wimbledon
Cemetery

Galustian
Memorial
Gardens

Gap Road
Cemetery

Haydons Road
Recreation Ground

S Q U I R E S  C O U R T

B
E

N
T

LE
Y

C
LO

S
E

G R E S H A M  W
AY

LYN
D

O
N

 YA
R

D

R O S E M A R Y  R D

H
A

Y
D

O
N

 P
A

R
K

P
A

S
S

A
G

E

B
R I CK F I E LD

 RO
A

D

B R O C K H A M  C
LO

S
E

B
ERN

A
RD

 G
A

RD
EN

S

H E L M E  C L O S E

R E C T O R Y  O R C H AR D

W I L F R E D  O W E N  C L

A N C H O R A G E

C L O S E C
R

A
V

EN
 G

A
R

D
EN

S

S T.  A N D R E W S  C L O S E

C
R

A
V

E
N

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S

S
U

N
L IG

H
T

 C
L

W A L H A M  R I S E

W
ORPLE  ROAD  M

EW
S

S T.  M
A R K ’ S  P L

BROADW
AY

PLACE

A S H B O U R N E  T E R

S I R  C Y R I L

B L A C K  W
AY

C
H

A
D

W
IC

K
 AVEN

U
E

M
ANDEV I L L E

C LOSE

B R I D G E S

R O A D  M E W S

T
IN

T
E

R
N

 C
LO

S
E

T I
N

T
E

R
N

 C
LO

S
E

H A C C O M B E  R D

LA
CO

CK  C
LO

SE

C A R D I G A N  R D

H
A

ILES
 C

LO
S

E

B AT H U R S T  AV E N U E

HA M I LT O N  R O A D  M E W S

V I C T O R Y  R O A D

M E W S

B O U R N E M O U T H  R D

C H A R L E S  R O A D

SAL I S
BURY  G

ARDEN
S

W
EL

F O
R

D
 P

LA
C

E

W

E L FORD  P

LAC E

S T U A R T  R O A D

F R E S H F O R D  S
T R E E T

H O M E  PA R K  R O A D

V
IN

EY
A

R
D

 H
I L

L  
R

O
A

D

M
ELROSE  AVENUE

V
IN

E
YA

R
D

 H
I L

L  
R

O
A

D

H
O

M
E  PA

R
K

 R
O

A
D

S T R O U D  R O A D

R Y F O L D  R O A D

H
O

M
E  PA

R
K

 R
O

A
D

FA
RQ

U
H

A
R  RO

A
D

TH
E  C

R
ES

C
EN

T

C R E S C E N T  G A R D E N S

S
TR

ATH
M

O
R

E  R
O

A
D

T
H

E
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
I T

T  
C

R
ES

C
EN

T

P I T T  C R E S C E N T

A R C H W AY  C L O S E

E
N

D
EA

V
O

U
R  W

AY

W
E

IR
 R

O
A

D

W
E

I R
 R

O
A

D

R I V E R S I D E  R O A D

R
O

S
EM

A
R

Y  R
O

A
D

S
IW

A
R

D
 R

O
A

D

R I V E R S I D E  R O A D

M A S K E L L  R O A D

S T.  M
A R T I N ’ S  W

AY

D
O

RA
 R

O
A

D

K
EN

I L
W

O
R

TH
 A

V
EN

U
E

WA L D E M A R  R O A D

D
O

R
A

 R
O

A
D

L A N D G R O V E  R O A D

K
EN

I L
W

O
R

TH
 A

V
EN

U
E

P
O

P
LA

R
 C

O
U

R
T

H AY D O N  PA R K  R O A D

A
LB

A
N

Y
 R

O
A

D A
V

O
N

D
A

LE
 R

O
A

D

H AY D O N  PA R K  R O A D

C R O M W E L L  R O A D

W
E I R  R

O
A

D

K I N G S L E Y  R O A D

K O H AT  R O A D

H
A

V
E LO

C
K

 R
O

A
D

H
A

V
ELO

C
K

 R
O

A
D

S PR INGF I E LD  ROADBE LVEDERE  D
R I V

E

P IN
E  G

RO
VE

P I N E  G R O V E G L E N D A L E  D R I V E
P I N E  G ROVE

C H U R C H  H I L L

H IG
HBURY  R

OAD

B E R N A RD  G
A

R D
EN

S

LA
KE  R

OAD

ST.  A
U

B
YN

’ S  AVEN
U

E

R I C A R D S  R O A D L E O P O L D  A
V E N U E

LAKE  R
OAD

S T E E P L E  C L O S E

V IN
EYA

RD
 H

I L
L  

RO
A

D

C
U

R
R

I E  H
I L L  C

LO
S

E

H
O

M
E

 P
A

R
K

 R
O

A
D

C A
M

EL
O

T  
C LO

SE

LAM
BOURN

E  AVEN
UE

HOM
E  P

ARK  R
OAD

D R Y D E N  R O A D

T E N N Y S O N  R O A D

G
A

R
F I E LD

 R
O

A
D

C A X T O N  R O A D

C O P P E R  M I L L  L A N E

T
R

IN
I T

Y
 R

O
A

D

C R O M W E L L  R O A D

FA R A D AY  R O A D

C R AV E N  G A R D E N S

E F F R A  R O A D

C L A R E N C E  R O A D

E
V

E
LY

N
 R

O
A

D

E
V

E
LY

N
 R

O
A

D

A
S

H
LE

Y
 R

O
A

D

F A R A D AY  R O A D

E F F R A  R O A D

C L A R E N C E  R O A D

F L O R E N C E  R O A D

B
IR

K
B

E
C

K
 R

O
A

D

R EGENT  P LACE

E
D

IT
H

 R
O

A
D

C O W D R E Y  R O A D

E F F R A  R O A D

Y O R K  R O A D

A
S

H
B

U
R

Y
 P

L

H AV E L O C K  R O A D

R E G E N T  P L A C E

G R O S V E N O R  H I L L

ST.  G
EORGE ’ S

 R
OAD

A LT  G R O V E

F R A N C I S  G R O V E

ST.  G
EORGE ’ S

 R
OAD

LA
K

E
 R

O
A

D

A LW Y N E  R
O A D

W

I M
B L E D O N  B R I D G E

H
A

R
T F

IE
LD

 C
R

ES
C

EN
T

C O M P T O N  R
O A D

B
EU

LA
H

 R
O

A
D

G
R

A
H

A
M

 R
O

A
D

W
ORCESTER  ROAD

H
E

R
B

E
R

T  
R

O
A

D

PARKW
OOD  ROAD

B R O A D WAY  C O U R T

T H E     B R O A D WAY

P
A

LM
E

R
S

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D

P E L H A M  R O A D

P
A

LM
E

R
S

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D

G
LA

D
S

TO
N

E  R
O

A
D

R
U

S
S

EL L  R
O

A
D

S
TA

N
LE

Y
 R

O
A

DK
I N

G
’ S

 R
O

A
D

S O U T H  PA R K  R O A D

S O U T H  PA R K  R O A D

S
TA

N
LE

Y
 R

O
A

D

S O U T H  PA R K  R O A D

K
IN

G
’ S

 R
O

A
D

P R I N C E ’ S  R O A D

P R I N C E ’ S  R O A D

P R I N C E ’ S  R O A D

D U D L E Y  R O A D
D U D L E Y  R O A D

KIN
G ’S

 R
OAD

K I N G ’ S  R O A D

B R A D S H AW  C L O S E

A
S

H
C

O
M

B
E  RO

A
D

ROSTREVOR  ROAD

A
S

H
C

O
M

B
E

 R
O

A
D

T O Y N B E E  R O A D

C R A N B R O O K  R O A D

M
ERTO

N
 H

A
L L  G

A
R

D
EN

S

M
ERTON  HAL L  ROAD

B
RA

ES ID
E  A

VEN
U

E

TREVOR  ROAD
M

ERTO
N

 H
A

L L  RO
A

D

D U N D O N A L D  R O A D

W
IL L I AM

 ROAD

N
EW

TON
 ROAD

AV E B U R Y  R O A D

COCHRAN
E  ROAD

GOODEN
OUGH  ROAD

D U N D O N A L D  R O A D

AV E B U R Y  R O A D

CAROL IN
E  ROAD

FA
I R

LA
W

N
 R

O
A

D
W

I LT
O

N
 C

R
E

S
C

E N
T

W
I L

TON  C
R E SC E N T

S H E R W
O O D

R O A D

G R A H A M  R O A D

K I N G S W O O D  R OA D

H
ER

B
ER

T  R
O

A
D

G R I F F I T H S  R O A D

S
O

U
T

H
E

Y
 R

O
A

D

P E L H A M  R O A D

T
R

IN
I T

Y
 R

O
A

D

M
O

N
TA

G
U

E
 R

O
A

D

M
O

N
TA

G
U

E
 R

O
A

D

S O U T H  PA R K  R O A D

F L O R E N C E  R O A D

G R I F F I T H S  R O A D

P E L H A M  R O A D

B
R

ID
G

E
S

 R
O

A
D

S O U T H  PA R K  R O A D

L AT I M E R  R O A D

R I D L E Y  R O A D

Q U I C K S  R O A D

H
A

M
ILT

O
N

 R
O

A
D

H
A

M
I LT

O
N

 R
O

A
D

W
Y

C
L I F F E

 R
O

A
D

H
A

R
D

Y
 R

O
A

D
H

A
R

D
Y

 R
O

A
D

Q U I C K S  R O A D

T R A F A L G A R  R O A D

S O U T H  PA R K  R O A D

N
E

LS
O

N
 R

O
A

D

Q U I C K S  R O A D

T R A F A L G A R  R O A D

V
IC

T
O

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

G I L B E R T  R O A D

D E B U R G H  R O A D

A L L  S A I N T S  R O A D

N O R T H  R O A D

C O W P E R  R O A D

M I LT O N  R O A D

B
R

IS
B

A
N

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

C
E

C
I L  R

O
A

D

C E C I L  R O A D

Q
U

E
E

N
S

LA
N

D
 A

V
E

N
U

E

M I L N E R  R O A D

B A L F O U R  R O A D

R O W L A N D  W AY

H I G H  PAT H

H
A

M
ILT

O
N

 R
O

A
D

H
A

Y
W

A
R

D
 C

LO
S

E
H

A
Y

W
A

R
D

 C
LO

S
E

S TA N E  C L O S E

N E L S O N  G R O V E  R O A D

H
A

R
D

Y
 R

O
A

D

D
O

W
M

A
N

 C
LO

S
E

N
E

LS
O

N
 R

O
A

D
P

IN
C

O
T

T
 R

O
A

D

D
O

E
L  C

LO
S

E

V
IC

T
O

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

N E L S O N  G R O V E  R O A D

H I G H  PAT H

R
O

D
N E Y  P L A C E

H I L B O R O U G H  C L O S E

B
R

A
N

K
S

O
M

E
 R

O
A

D

B O U R N E M O U T H  R O A D

M E L B O U R N E  R O A D

T H E  PAT H

T H E  PAT H

W
ILT

O
N

 G
R

O
V

E

M
A

Y
F I E

LD
 R

O
A

D

G R A H A M  R O A D

G
LA

D
S

T
O

N
E

 R
O

A
D

G
LA

D
S

T
O

N
E

 R
O

A
D

R
U

S
S

E
L L  R

O
A

D

R
U

T L I S
H

 R
O

A
D

D E R B Y  R O A D

R
U

S
S

E
L L  R

O
A

D

G R A N V I L L E  R O A D

H A R C O U R T  R O A D

C R O S S  R O A D

P
A

LM
E

R
S

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D

S H E LT O N  R O A D

W
IN

I FR
E

D
 R

O
A

D

PA L M E R S T O N

G R O V E

M
IN

A
 R

O
A

D

S
O

U
T

H
E

Y
 R

O
A

D
K

I R
K

L E Y  R
O

A
D

B O S C O M B E  R O A D

S
O

U
T

H
E

Y
 R

O
A

D

B
O

S
C

O
M

B
E

 R
O

A
D

M
O

N
TA

G
U

E
 R

O
A

D

H E N F I E L D  R O A D

CH
U

RCH
 LA

N
E

C L I V ED
EN

 RO
A

D

T
H

E
 Q

U
A

D
R

A
N

T

T H E  Q U A D R A N T

RAYLE IG
H

 RO
A

D

S A L I S B U R Y  R O A D

S P E N C E R  H I L L  R O A D

C O U R T H O P E  V I L L A S

TA B O R  G R O V E

R I D GWAY  P L A C E

M A L C O L M  R O A D

R AY M O N D  R O A D

M
AN

SEL  R
OAD

R AY M O N D  R O A D

M
AN

SEL  R
OAD

D
R

A
X

M
O

N
T

L E
EW

ARD  G
A R DENS

BELV EDER E  G
ROV E

BE LVEDERE  AVENUE

ALAN  R
OAD

SO
M

ERSET  RO
A

D

G
A

R
R

A
T

T
 

L
A

N
E

B
U

R
N

T
W

O
O

D
 L A

N
E

A R T H U R  R O A D

D
U

R
N

S
F

O

R
D

 R
O

A
D

S
T

R
A

T
H

E
A

R
N

 
R

O
A

D

G A P  R O A D

S
T

R
A

T
H

E
A

R
N

 
R

O
A

D

G A P  R O A D

D
U

R
N

S
F

O
R

D
 

R
O

A
D

H
A

Y
D

O
N

’ S
 R

O
A

D
P L O U G H  L A N E

L
E

O
P

O
L

D
 R O A D

A R T H U R  R

O
A

D

L
E

O
P

O
L

D
 

R
O

A
D

A R T H U R  R O A D

C
H

U
R

C
H

 
R

O
A

D

A
R

T
H

U
R

 
R

O
A

D

Q U E E N S  R O A D

H
A

Y
D

O
N

’
S

 
R

O
A

D

W
O

R
P

L
E

 R
O

A
D

W
I M

B
L E

D
O

N
 H

I L
L

 R
O

A

D

W
O

R
P

L
E

  R
O

A
D

S
T

.  M

A
R

Y
’ S

 R
O

A
D

W
O O D S

I D
E

A
L

E
X

A
N

D
R

A

 R
O

A
D

H
A

R
T

F
I E

L
D

 R
O

A
D

Q
U

E
E

N
S

  R
O

A
D

Q
U

E

E
N

S
 R

O
A

D

A
L

E
X

A
N

D
R

A
 

R
O

A
D

W
O

O
D

S
I

D
E

T H E  B R O A D W A Y M
E

R
T

O
N

 
R

O
A

D

H
A

Y
D

O
N

’
S

 
R

O
A

D

H
A

Y
D

O
N

’
S

 
R

O
A

D

K I N G S T O N  R O A D

M
O

R
D

E
N

 
R

O
A

D

M
E

R
T

O
N

 
R

O
A

D

M E R T O N   H I G H  S T R E E T

H
A

R
T

F
I

E
L

D
 

R
O

A
D K I N G S T O N  R O A D

D
O

R
S

E
T

 R
O

A
D

K
I N

G S T O N  R O A D

W
O

R
P

L
E

 R
O

A
D

W I M B L E D O N  H I L L  R O A D

C
H

U
R

C
H

 R
O

A
D S

T
.  M

A R Y ’ S  R O A
D

B
U

R
G

H
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D C

H
U

R
C

H
 

R
O

A
D

C
H

U
R

C
H

 
R

O
A

D

D
U

R
N

S
F

O
R

D
 

R
O

A
D

D
U

R
N

S
F

O
R

D
 

R
O

A
D

Footbridge

Level Crossing

Footbridge

Level Crossing

Steps

Allotments

Tennis Courts

Tennis
Courts

Cricket Ground

Tennis Courts

Tennis Courts

Playground

War Memorial

Bowling
Green

Tennis Courts

Playground

Ricards Lodge
High School

Wimbledon Park
Golf Club

St. Luke’s
Church

Christ the King
Catholic Church

Wimbledon
Mosque

Chapel

Train
Depot

Chapel

Homebase

Bethel United
Church of
Jesus Christ

Early Years
Centre

Wickes

Wimbledon Lawn
Tennis Museum

St. Mary’s
C of E Church

Fellowship
House

The
Wimbledon
Club

Wimbledon Park
Watersports Centre

Bishop Gilpin
Primary School

Merton
Evangelical

Church

South Wimbledon
Community Centre

All Saints’
Church

St. Andrew’s
Church

Wimbledon
Spiritualist
Church

Irish
Centre

Downings
House

Pelham
Primary School

The Salvation
Army

Wimbledon
Fire Station

Merton Hall

Wimbledon
Day Nursery

Staples

St. John the
Devine Church

Bakehouse
Studio

Merton Abbey
Primary School

St. John’s
Church Hall

Abbey
Sure Start
Centre High Path Community

Resource Centre

Centrecourt
Shopping Centre

Morrisons

Wimbledon
Magistrates’
Court

Queens Road
Church

Waitrose

New Wimbledon
Theatre

South
Wimbledon Club

St. Mary’s RC
Primary School

Bethel
Baptist
Church The Prophecy

Social Club

Wimbledon
International
Seventh Day
Adventist Church

Patrick Doody
Clinic

Crown Kindergardens
Day Nursery

Princes Road
Surgery

YMCA

Jobcentre
Plus

Holy Trinity C of E
Primary School

Holy Trinity
Church

Antoinette
Hotel

Polka Theatre

Wimbledon
Methodist Church

Phoenix
Hotel

The Priory
C of E School

St. Winefride’s
Church

Wimbledon Leisure
Centre

Air
Training
Corps

Shree
Ghanapathy
Temple

Wilton
Tennis Club

Bowling
Green

Dundonald
Primary
School

Dundonald
Congregational Church

Royal Mail
Delivery Office

Building Blocks
Nursery

Wimbledon Racquets
& Fitness Club

Wimbledon
Bridge Club

Christian
Science Church

Francis Grove
Surgery

Odeon
Wimbledon
Guild

Justin
James
Hotel

British
Red Cross

Hillside
Church

Virgin Active
Health Club

Sainsbury’s

Elys

Trinity
United Reformed

Church

St. Mark’s
C of E Church

Wimbledon
Library

Wimbledon
High School

Alexandra
Surgery

Willington
School

WimbledonWimbledonWimbledon

Nelson
Trade Park

High Park
Estate

Riverside
Business Park

Plough Lane
Retai l  Park

Wimbledon
Stadium

Garratt
Business Park

Wimbledon
Park

Wimbledon
Cemetery

The Piazza

South Park
Gardens

S U M M E R S T O W N
W I M B L E D O N  P A R K

W I M B L E D O N

S O U T H  W I M B L E D O N

H

Crossrail 2 alignment

Key

© Crown copyright and database rights 2015 Ordnance Survey 100035971/043
© Copyright Transport for London 2015

© Crown copyright and database rights 2015 Ordnance Survey 100035971/043
© Copyright Transport for London 2015

28

11
0

1

60
1

120

16
8

155

32

26
3

1

12
9

42
30

59

288
1

307

33

66

226

211

1

204

149

146

180

1

20

1

10

16

23

3

66
35

17

38

1

1

8

659

1

54 2

52

7431

12034

39

69

55

166

46

17

53

80

39 5975

2

22
4190

25
5

143

28

331

277

1

256

1

63
4937

1

14

66
1

70

31

1

70

40

11
9

1

2 4

66

12

86

12
6

27 25

11

1

571

7

38

1

226

43

74

73

200

64

47

1150 1

284

319

74
2159

1

17

85

1

59

1

23

318

341 2

5

1

5

39

15

44

27

1

10
1

22

56

4

27

57

1

1

14

64

11
3

36

1
1

16

27

53
17

1

35
10

6

1

1

2

74

2

77

26

25

3

1

70

1

66

68

1

40

74

67

15

1

2

1

58

43

1

31

38

38

36

65

52

64

2

35

41

85

1

23

1

1

30

48

174
78

1

1

1

73

80 164
92

113

85

30

4787

97

109 165

1

129

14

23

171

112
132

2

1

229

212120
77

54

86

102

14

11 22

37

1

47

11

18

131

25

1

18

22

14

80

10
1

9

25
36

8

1

50

51

32

17

36

20

24

62

55

45

77

29

1

1

9

1

34

115

270

115

1

80

86

29

36

33

1

11

10

32

1

1

1

2

6

34

19

1

1

10

1

15
2

3

17

39

1

18

13 1

56

29

10

91

14

22

20

11

4

18

16

1

19

10

103

208

36

192

4

259

221

191

52

1

122

1

161
115

83

145

1

2

20

2

13

112

1

129

48

1

34

20

1

32

2

32

27

90

26

114

87

21

1

73

56

31

1

63

14

22

1

2

261 21

1

1

209

101

113

1

226

153

13

156 1

10 1460

10

1

245 2

33

88

1

55

67

55

193

152

91

192

79

13

91

15

137

167

169

81

102

107
70

2
102

151

1

73

12

2

120

1

141

12

84

107

1

115
74

123

98

1

115

17

33

1

25
56

1

1

2
94 80

83 40

57

38

33

30

37

82

1

27

2

24

1

3669

55

1

50

35

1

2

126

200

168

114 146

124

1 2

2

5

41

24

10

91

1

106

22
19

94

21

34

34

12

1

16

1

22

54

36

1

1

61

76

67

2

1

54

57

36

1

32
36

1

1

43

2

88

71

51

32

24

2

43

152

1

155

185

201

1

170

196

193

32

140

25

1

1

1

1

36

1

8

32

1

27

35

26

21

18

48

50

1

67

50

49

59

80

57

1

21

20

1

3

34

58

53

1

10

2

23
25

59

86

28
1

10
9

83

7

57

10
1

1
56

11
9

16

97

1

1

6

64

1

14

49

72

31

137

1

River W
andle

River W
andle

Ri
ve

r 
W

an
dl

e

Wimbledon
Park Lake

R
iver 

Nelson
Gardens

Wimbledon
Cemetery

Garratt Park

Dundonald
Recreation Ground

Wimbledon
Outer Courts

Wimbledon
Park

Waterfall Garden

Ashen
Grove

Wimbledon Park

Wimbledon
Cemetery

Galustian
Memorial
Gardens

Gap Road
Cemetery

Haydons Road
Recreation Ground

S Q U I R E S  C O U R T

B
E

N
T

LE
Y

C
LO

S
E

G R E S H A M  W
AY

LYN
D

O
N

 YA
R

D

R O S E M A R Y  R D

H
A

Y
D

O
N

 P
A

R
K

P
A

S
S

A
G

E

B
R I CK F I E LD

 RO
A

D

B R O C K H A M  C
LO

S
E

B
ERN

A
RD

 G
A

RD
EN

S

H E L M E  C L O S E

R E C T O R Y  O R C H AR D

W I L F R E D  O W E N  C L

A N C H O R A G E

C L O S E C
R

A
V

EN
 G

A
R

D
EN

S

S T.  A N D R E W S  C L O S E

C
R

A
V

E
N

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S

S
U

N
L IG

H
T

 C
L

W A L H A M  R I S E

W
ORPLE  ROAD  M

EW
S

S T.  M
A R K ’ S  P L

BROADW
AY

PLACE

A S H B O U R N E  T E R

S I R  C Y R I L

B L A C K  W
AY

C
H

A
D

W
IC

K
 AVEN

U
E

M
ANDEV I L L E

C LOSE

B R I D G E S

R O A D  M E W S

T
IN

T
E

R
N

 C
LO

S
E

T I
N

T
E

R
N

 C
LO

S
E

H A C C O M B E  R D

LA
CO

CK  C
LO

SE

C A R D I G A N  R D

H
A

ILES
 C

LO
S

E

B AT H U R S T  AV E N U E

HA M I LT O N  R O A D  M E W S

V I C T O R Y  R O A D

M E W S

B O U R N E M O U T H  R D

C H A R L E S  R O A D

SAL I S
BURY  G

ARDEN
S

W
EL

F O
R

D
 P

LA
C

E

W

E L FORD  P

LAC E

S T U A R T  R O A D

F R E S H F O R D  S
T R E E T

H O M E  PA R K  R O A D

V
IN

EY
A

R
D

 H
I L

L  
R

O
A

D

M
ELROSE  AVENUE

V
IN

E
YA

R
D

 H
I L

L  
R

O
A

D

H
O

M
E  PA

R
K

 R
O

A
D

S T R O U D  R O A D

R Y F O L D  R O A D

H
O

M
E  PA

R
K

 R
O

A
D

FA
RQ

U
H

A
R  RO

A
D

TH
E  C

R
ES

C
EN

T

C R E S C E N T  G A R D E N S

S
TR

ATH
M

O
R

E  R
O

A
D

T
H

E
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

P
I T

T  
C

R
ES

C
EN

T

P I T T  C R E S C E N T

A R C H W AY  C L O S E

E
N

D
EA

V
O

U
R  W

AY

W
E

IR
 R

O
A

D

W
E

I R
 R

O
A

D
R I V E R S I D E  R O A D

R
O

S
EM

A
R

Y  R
O

A
D

S
IW

A
R

D
 R

O
A

D

R I V E R S I D E  R O A D

M A S K E L L  R O A D

S T.  M
A R T I N ’ S  W

AY

D
O

RA
 R

O
A

D

K
EN

I L
W

O
R

TH
 A

V
EN

U
E

WA L D E M A R  R O A D

D
O

R
A

 R
O

A
D

L A N D G R O V E  R O A D

K
EN

I L
W

O
R

TH
 A

V
EN

U
E

P
O

P
LA

R
 C

O
U

R
T

H AY D O N  PA R K  R O A D

A
LB

A
N

Y
 R

O
A

D A
V

O
N

D
A

LE
 R

O
A

D

H AY D O N  PA R K  R O A D

C R O M W E L L  R O A D

W
E I R  R

O
A

D

K I N G S L E Y  R O A D

K O H AT  R O A D

H
A

V
E LO

C
K

 R
O

A
D

H
A

V
ELO

C
K

 R
O

A
D

S PR INGF I E LD  ROADBE LVEDERE  D
R I V

E

P IN
E  G

RO
VE

P I N E  G R O V E G L E N D A L E  D R I V E
P I N E  G ROVE

C H U R C H  H I L L

H IG
HBURY  R

OAD

B E R N A RD  G
A

R D
EN

S

LA
KE  R

OAD

ST.  A
U

B
YN

’ S  AVEN
U

E

R I C A R D S  R O A D L E O P O L D  A
V E N U E

LAKE  R
OAD

S T E E P L E  C L O S E

V IN
EYA

RD
 H

I L
L  

RO
A

D

C
U

R
R

I E  H
I L L  C

LO
S

E

H
O

M
E

 P
A

R
K

 R
O

A
D

C A
M

EL
O

T  
C LO

SE

LAM
BOURN

E  AVEN
UE

HOM
E  P

ARK  R
OAD

D R Y D E N  R O A D

T E N N Y S O N  R O A D

G
A

R
F I E LD

 R
O

A
D

C A X T O N  R O A D

C O P P E R  M I L L  L A N E

T
R

IN
I T

Y
 R

O
A

D

C R O M W E L L  R O A D

FA R A D AY  R O A D

C R AV E N  G A R D E N S

E F F R A  R O A D

C L A R E N C E  R O A D

E
V

E
LY

N
 R

O
A

D

E
V

E
LY

N
 R

O
A

D

A
S

H
LE

Y
 R

O
A

D

F A R A D AY  R O A D

E F F R A  R O A D

C L A R E N C E  R O A D

F L O R E N C E  R O A D

B
IR

K
B

E
C

K
 R

O
A

D

R EGENT  P LACE

E
D

IT
H

 R
O

A
D

C O W D R E Y  R O A D

E F F R A  R O A D

Y O R K  R O A D

A
S

H
B

U
R

Y
 P

L

H AV E L O C K  R O A D

R E G E N T  P L A C E

G R O S V E N O R  H I L L

ST.  G
EORGE ’ S

 R
OAD

A LT  G R O V E

F R A N C I S  G R O V E

ST.  G
EORGE ’ S

 R
OAD

LA
K

E
 R

O
A

D

A LW Y N E  R
O A D

W

I M
B L E D O N  B R I D G E

H
A

R
T F

IE
LD

 C
R

ES
C

EN
T

C O M P T O N  R
O A D

B
EU

LA
H

 R
O

A
D

G
R

A
H

A
M

 R
O

A
D

W
ORCESTER  ROAD

H
E

R
B

E
R

T  
R

O
A

D

PARKW
OOD  ROAD

B R O A D WAY  C O U R T

T H E     B R O A D WAY

P
A

LM
E

R
S

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D

P E L H A M  R O A D

P
A

LM
E

R
S

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D

G
LA

D
S

TO
N

E  R
O

A
D

R
U

S
S

EL L  R
O

A
D

S
TA

N
LE

Y
 R

O
A

DK
I N

G
’ S

 R
O

A
D

S O U T H  PA R K  R O A D

S O U T H  PA R K  R O A D

S
TA

N
LE

Y
 R

O
A

D

S O U T H  PA R K  R O A D

K
IN

G
’ S

 R
O

A
D

P R I N C E ’ S  R O A D

P R I N C E ’ S  R O A D

P R I N C E ’ S  R O A D

D U D L E Y  R O A D
D U D L E Y  R O A D

KIN
G ’S

 R
OAD

K I N G ’ S  R O A D

B R A D S H AW  C L O S E

A
S

H
C

O
M

B
E  RO

A
D

ROSTREVOR  ROAD

A
S

H
C

O
M

B
E

 R
O

A
D

T O Y N B E E  R O A D

C R A N B R O O K  R O A D

M
ERTO

N
 H

A
L L  G

A
R

D
EN

S

M
ERTON  HAL L  ROAD

B
RA

ES ID
E  A

VEN
U

E

TREVOR  ROAD
M

ERTO
N

 H
A

L L  RO
A

D

D U N D O N A L D  R O A D

W
IL L I AM

 ROAD

N
EW

TON
 ROAD

AV E B U R Y  R O A D

COCHRAN
E  ROAD

GOODEN
OUGH  ROAD

D U N D O N A L D  R O A D

AV E B U R Y  R O A D

CAROL IN
E  ROAD

FA
I R

LA
W

N
 R

O
A

D
W

I LT
O

N
 C

R
E

S
C

E N
T

W
I L

TON  C
R E SC E N T

S H E R W
O O D

R O A D

G R A H A M  R O A D

K I N G S W O O D  R OA D

H
ER

B
ER

T  R
O

A
D

G R I F F I T H S  R O A D

S
O

U
T

H
E

Y
 R

O
A

D

P E L H A M  R O A D

T
R

IN
I T

Y
 R

O
A

D

M
O

N
TA

G
U

E
 R

O
A

D

M
O

N
TA

G
U

E
 R

O
A

D

S O U T H  PA R K  R O A D

F L O R E N C E  R O A D

G R I F F I T H S  R O A D

P E L H A M  R O A D

B
R

ID
G

E
S

 R
O

A
D

S O U T H  PA R K  R O A D

L AT I M E R  R O A D

R I D L E Y  R O A D

Q U I C K S  R O A D

H
A

M
ILT

O
N

 R
O

A
D

H
A

M
I LT

O
N

 R
O

A
D

W
Y

C
L I F F E

 R
O

A
D

H
A

R
D

Y
 R

O
A

D
H

A
R

D
Y

 R
O

A
D

Q U I C K S  R O A D

T R A F A L G A R  R O A D

S O U T H  PA R K  R O A D

N
E

LS
O

N
 R

O
A

D

Q U I C K S  R O A D

T R A F A L G A R  R O A D

V
IC

T
O

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

G I L B E R T  R O A D

D E B U R G H  R O A D

A L L  S A I N T S  R O A D

N O R T H  R O A D

C O W P E R  R O A D

M I LT O N  R O A D

B
R

IS
B

A
N

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

C
E

C
I L  R

O
A

D

C E C I L  R O A D

Q
U

E
E

N
S

LA
N

D
 A

V
E

N
U

E

M I L N E R  R O A D

B A L F O U R  R O A D

R O W L A N D  W AY

H I G H  PAT H

H
A

M
ILT

O
N

 R
O

A
D

H
A

Y
W

A
R

D
 C

LO
S

E
H

A
Y

W
A

R
D

 C
LO

S
E

S TA N E  C L O S E

N E L S O N  G R O V E  R O A D

H
A

R
D

Y
 R

O
A

D

D
O

W
M

A
N

 C
LO

S
E

N
E

LS
O

N
 R

O
A

D
P

IN
C

O
T

T
 R

O
A

D

D
O

E
L  C

LO
S

E

V
IC

T
O

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

N E L S O N  G R O V E  R O A D

H I G H  PAT H

R
O

D
N E Y  P L A C E

H I L B O R O U G H  C L O S E

B
R

A
N

K
S

O
M

E
 R

O
A

D

B O U R N E M O U T H  R O A D

M E L B O U R N E  R O A D

T H E  PAT H

T H E  PAT H

W
ILT

O
N

 G
R

O
V

E

M
A

Y
F I E

LD
 R

O
A

D

G R A H A M  R O A D

G
LA

D
S

T
O

N
E

 R
O

A
D

G
LA

D
S

T
O

N
E

 R
O

A
D

R
U

S
S

E
L L  R

O
A

D

R
U

T L I S
H

 R
O

A
D

D E R B Y  R O A D

R
U

S
S

E
L L  R

O
A

D

G R A N V I L L E  R O A D

H A R C O U R T  R O A D

C R O S S  R O A D

P
A

LM
E

R
S

T
O

N
 R

O
A

D

S H E LT O N  R O A D

W
IN

I FR
E

D
 R

O
A

D

PA L M E R S T O N

G R O V E

M
IN

A
 R

O
A

D

S
O

U
T

H
E

Y
 R

O
A

D
K

I R
K

L E Y  R
O

A
D

B O S C O M B E  R O A D

S
O

U
T

H
E

Y
 R

O
A

D

B
O

S
C

O
M

B
E

 R
O

A
D

M
O

N
TA

G
U

E
 R

O
A

D

H E N F I E L D  R O A D

CH
U

RCH
 LA

N
E

C L I V ED
EN

 RO
A

D

T
H

E
 Q

U
A

D
R

A
N

T

T H E  Q U A D R A N T

RAYLE IG
H

 RO
A

D

S A L I S B U R Y  R O A D

S P E N C E R  H I L L  R O A D

C O U R T H O P E  V I L L A S

TA B O R  G R O V E

R I D GWAY  P L A C E

M A L C O L M  R O A D

R AY M O N D  R O A D

M
AN

SEL  R
OAD

R AY M O N D  R O A D

M
AN

SEL  R
OAD

D
R

A
X

M
O

N
T

L E
EW

ARD  G
A R DENS

BELV EDER E  G
ROV E

BE LVEDERE  AVENUE

ALAN  R
OAD

SO
M

ERSET  RO
A

D

G
A

R
R

A
T

T
 

L
A

N
E

B
U

R
N

T
W

O
O

D
 L A

N
E

A R T H U R  R O A D

D
U

R
N

S
F

O
R

D
 R

O

A
D

S
T

R
A

T
H

E
A

R
N

 
R

O
A

D

G A P  R O A D

S
T

R
A

T
H

E
A

R
N

 
R

O
A

D

G A P  R O A D

D
U

R
N

S
F

O
R

D
 

R
O

A
D

H
A

Y
D

O
N

’ S
 R

O
A

D

P L O U G H  L A N E

L
E

O
P

O
L

D
 R O A D

A R T H U R  R

O
A

D

L
E

O
P

O
L

D
 

R
O

A
D

A R T H U R  R O A D

C
H

U
R

C
H

 
R

O
A

D

A
R

T
H

U
R

 
R

O
A

D

Q U E E N S  R O A D

H
A

Y
D

O
N

’
S

 
R

O
A

D

W
O

R
P

L
E

 R
O

A
D

W
I M

B
L E

D
O

N
 H

I L
L

 R
O

A

D

W
O

R
P

L
E

  R
O

A
D

S
T

.  M

A
R

Y
’ S

 R
O

A
D

W
O O D S

I D
E

A
L

E
X

A
N

D
R

A

 R
O

A
D

H
A

R
T

F
I E

L
D

 R
O

A
D

Q
U

E
E

N
S

  R
O

A
D

Q
U

E

E
N

S
 R

O
A

D

A
L

E
X

A
N

D
R

A
 

R
O

A
D

W
O

O
D

S
I

D
E

T H E  B R O A D W A Y M
E

R
T

O
N

 
R

O
A

D

H
A

Y
D

O
N

’
S

 
R

O
A

D

H
A

Y
D

O
N

’
S

 
R

O
A

D

K I N G S T O N  R O A D

M
O

R
D

E
N

 
R

O
A

D

M
E

R
T

O
N

 
R

O
A

D

M E R T O N   H I G H  S T R E E T

H
A

R
T

F
I

E
L

D
 

R
O

A
D K I N G S T O N  R O A D

D
O

R
S

E
T

 R
O

A
D

K
I N

G S T O N  R O A D

W
O

R
P

L
E

 R
O

A
D

W I M B L E D O N  H I L L  R O A D

C
H

U
R

C
H

 R
O

A
D S

T
.  M

A R Y ’ S  R O A
D

B
U

R
G

H
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D C

H
U

R
C

H
 

R
O

A
D

C
H

U
R

C
H

 
R

O
A

D

D
U

R
N

S
F

O
R

D
 

R
O

A
D

D
U

R
N

S
F

O
R

D
 

R
O

A
D

Footbridge

Level Crossing

Footbridge

Level Crossing

Steps

Allotments

Tennis Courts

Tennis
Courts

Cricket Ground

Tennis Courts

Tennis Courts

Playground

War Memorial

Bowling
Green

Tennis Courts

Playground

Ricards Lodge
High School

Wimbledon Park
Golf Club

St. Luke’s
Church

Christ the King
Catholic Church

Wimbledon
Mosque

Chapel

Train
Depot

Chapel

Homebase

Bethel United
Church of
Jesus Christ

Early Years
Centre

Wickes

Wimbledon Lawn
Tennis Museum

St. Mary’s
C of E Church

Fellowship
House

The
Wimbledon
Club

Wimbledon Park
Watersports Centre

Bishop Gilpin
Primary School

Merton
Evangelical

Church

South Wimbledon
Community Centre

All Saints’
Church

St. Andrew’s
Church

Wimbledon
Spiritualist
Church

Irish
Centre

Downings
House

Pelham
Primary School

The Salvation
Army

Wimbledon
Fire Station

Merton Hall

Wimbledon
Day Nursery

Staples

St. John the
Devine Church

Bakehouse
Studio

Merton Abbey
Primary School

St. John’s
Church Hall

Abbey
Sure Start
Centre High Path Community

Resource Centre

Centrecourt
Shopping Centre

Morrisons

Wimbledon
Magistrates’
Court

Queens Road
Church

Waitrose

New Wimbledon
Theatre

South
Wimbledon Club

St. Mary’s RC
Primary School

Bethel
Baptist
Church The Prophecy

Social Club

Wimbledon
International
Seventh Day
Adventist Church

Patrick Doody
Clinic

Crown Kindergardens
Day Nursery

Princes Road
Surgery

YMCA

Jobcentre
Plus

Holy Trinity C of E
Primary School

Holy Trinity
Church

Antoinette
Hotel

Polka Theatre

Wimbledon
Methodist Church

Phoenix
Hotel

The Priory
C of E School

St. Winefride’s
Church

Wimbledon Leisure
Centre

Air
Training
Corps

Shree
Ghanapathy
Temple

Wilton
Tennis Club

Bowling
Green

Dundonald
Primary
School

Dundonald
Congregational Church

Royal Mail
Delivery Office

Building Blocks
Nursery

Wimbledon Racquets
& Fitness Club

Wimbledon
Bridge Club

Christian
Science Church

Francis Grove
Surgery

Odeon
Wimbledon
Guild

Justin
James
Hotel

British
Red Cross

Hillside
Church

Virgin Active
Health Club

Sainsbury’s

Elys

Trinity
United Reformed

Church

St. Mark’s
C of E Church

Wimbledon
Library

Wimbledon
High School

Alexandra
Surgery

Willington
School

WimbledonWimbledonWimbledon

Nelson
Trade Park

High Park
Estate

Riverside
Business Park

Plough Lane
Retai l  Park

Wimbledon
Stadium

Garratt
Business Park

Wimbledon
Park

Wimbledon
Cemetery

The Piazza

South Park
Gardens

S U M M E R S T O W N
W I M B L E D O N  P A R K

W I M B L E D O N

S O U T H  W I M B L E D O N

J

© Crown copyright and database rights 2015 Ordnance Survey 100035971/043
© Copyright Transport for London 2015

P
age 7

https://consultations.tfl.gov.uk/crossrail2/october2015/user_uploads/g2.pdf


S13: Wimbledon station / Oct 2015

Q. �I am a business in one of the identified construction 
sites. Do I need to find a new location for my business?

A. �No. We are in the very early stages of developing the 
railway and are years away from any building work 
starting. 

Q. �I am a landowner within a designated construction 
site. Does this mean that my property will be 
unavailable for 8-10 years?

A. �We will seek to phase construction so not all sites will 
be required for the full construction period. We believe 
we will be able to retain the majority of properties for 
most of the time during construction. We are working 
with the London Borough of Merton and business 
groups to protect the interest of businesses in 
Wimbledon Town Centre.

Q. �Will development take place on the back of the 
Crossrail 2 station?

A. �Crossrail 2 provides a major opportunity to deliver 
improvements to Wimbledon town centre and we will 
work with the London Borough of Merton and other 
stakeholders to support their aspirations to improve  
the look and feel of the town centre. 

Q. �Why is land required outside of the previously 
consulted safeguarded area?

A. �Recent design work has found that Wimbledon 
station is not large enough to accommodate Crossrail 
2 and existing Tube and National Rail services. To 
minimise disruption to existing services, land outside 
of the current station is required to build Crossrail 2. 
As a result, areas of land outside of the currently 
safeguarded area have been identified.

To find out more 
Visit www.crossrail2.co.uk where you can view and 
download a range of factsheets, maps and other 
information about the scheme. 

Come along to one of our drop-in events where you  
will have an opportunity to view our proposals and  
speak to members of the Crossrail 2 team. Please visit  
www.crossrail2.co.uk for details about events in your area.

Please contact us to request a copy of this leaflet and 
other Crossrail 2 consultation material in hard copy,  
large print, audio or another language.

Contact us 
•	Email: crossrail2@tfl.gov.uk

•	Helpline: 0343 222 0055* 

•	Post: Freepost Crossrail 2 Consultations 

•	Website: www.crossrail2.co.uk

*Service and network charges may apply. See tfl.gov.uk/terms  
for details

Have your say 
This consultation gives you the opportunity  
to comment on proposals for Crossrail 2.  
Visit www.crossrail2.co.uk to leave a comment or 
provide a response to the consultation questions. 
The consultation will close on Friday 8 January 2016.

Development is still at an early stage. There will more 
opportunity to provide feedback on Crossrail 2 as the 
scheme develops. 

Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



P
age 17



P
age 18



P
age 19



P
age 20


	Agenda
	1 Welcome and Introductions
	Cross Rail 2 consultation
	Merton Crossrail resposne
	Enhancement Plan images March 2016


